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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. Financial Statements

SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, exceptrifpar value)

(unaudited)
August 31, November 30,
2012 2011
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 172,99: $ 67,57
Short-term investments 15,35: 16,011
Accounts receivable, net 1,172,89 1,293,02
Receivable from affiliates 474 1,34¢
Inventories 900,95:¢ 975,04
Current deferred tax assets 28,39( 28,24
Other current assets 58,08 57,16¢
Total current assets 2,349,141 2,438,41
Property and equipment, net 124,37" 125,15
Goodwill 184,01! 185,31:
Intangible assets, net 31,45¢ 37,53¢
Deferred tax assets 603 59C
Other assets 42,23( 46,28
Total assets $ 2,731,82. % 2,833,29
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Borrowings under securitization, term loans anddiof credit $ 75,15¢ $ 159,20(
Convertible debt 140,08 —
Accounts payable 908, 75( 1,035,69.
Accrued liabilities 157,22: 172,22¢
Income taxes payable 3,05¢ 5,13¢
Total current liabilities 1,284,26 1,372,25.
Long-term borrowings 85,34t 87,65¢
Convertible debt — 136,16:
Long-term liabilities 60,34« 60,67¢
Deferred tax liabilities 7,48¢ 8,08¢
Total liabilities 1,437,44. 1,664,83
Commitments and contingencies (Note 17)
SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 sharé®meméd, no shares issued or outstanding — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shares@anthl, 37,133 and 36,571 shares issued as
August 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011, respectively 37 37
Additional paid-in capital 325,78! 310,31¢
Treasury stock, 415 and 407 shares as of August®P, and November 30, 2011, respectively (11,819 (11,52
Accumulated other comprehensive income 36,318 30,02¢
Retained earnings 937,26( 829,52:
Total SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity 1,287,57 1,158,37
Noncontrolling interest 6,80z 10,07¢
Total equity 1,294,37 1,168,45

Total liabilities and equity $ 2,731,82. % 2,833,29!




The accompanying notes are an integral part oktEmsolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, exceptrifper share amounts)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31,2012  August 31,2011  August31,2012  August 31, 2011
Revenue $ 257694 $ 2572,13° $ 7,520,44 $ 7,568,86
Cost of revenue (2,425,01) (2,418,381 (7,042,80) (7,126,21)
Gross profit 151,92¢ 153,75: 477,63 442,65
Selling, general and administrative expenses (94,87%) (87,235 (297,27°) (271,129
:2&2215 before nonoperating items, income taxeswandontrolling 57,05 66.51¢ 180,36( 171,53
Interest expense and finance charges, net (5,809 (6,472) (17,369 (18,910
Other income (expense), net 89C (1,219 2,601 (69)
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling eger 52,13: 58,83 165,60« 152,55
Provision for income taxes (17,306 (19,667) (56,79¢) (52,200
Net income 34,82¢ 39,17( 108,81( 100,35:
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollingeiest 313 (139 (1,079 (199
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 35,13¢ $ 39,03t $ 107,73t $ 100,15¢
Net income per share attributable to SYNNEX Corpiora
Basic $ 0.9 $ 1.0¢ $ 29t % 2.8C
Diluted $ 09: $ 1.07 $ 284 % 2.72
Weighted-average common shares outstanding:
Basic 36,70( 35,88: 36,53} 35,72¢
Diluted 37,917 36,59 37,96¢ 36,88¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ott@msolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

(currency in thousands)
(unaudited)

Three Months Ended

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011

Net income $ 34,82¢ $ 39,17¢ $ 108,81 $ 100,35:
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-saleisges,
net of tax (377) 98 (35€) 19t
Change in unrecognized pension and post-retirement
benefit costs, net of tax 62 — 62 —
Foreign currency translation adjustments, netf ta 11,22¢ (1,179 6,27¢ 12,27:
Total other comprehensive income (loss) 10,91« (1,077 5,981 12,47:
Comprehensive income: 45,74( 38,09 114,79: 112,82:
Comprehensive (income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interest 31¢ (727) (76€) (992)
Comprehensive income attributable to SYNNEX
Corporation $ 46,05¢ $ 37,36t $ 114,02: $ 111,83:

The accompanying notes are an integral part ott@msolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(currency in thousands)

(unaudited)



Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Amortization of intangible assets
Accretion of convertible notes discount
Share-based compensation
(Benefit from) provision for doubtful accounts
Tax benefits from employee stock plans
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Realized/Unrealized (gains) losses on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acqaisitif businesses:
Accounts receivable
Receivables from affiliates, net
Inventories
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of trading investments
Proceeds from sale of trading investments
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity teepasbits
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of business
Loans and deposits to third parties, net of paymeeteived
Decrease (increase) in investment in equity-metheoesstee
Changes in restricted cash
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from securitization and revolving linerfdit
Payment of securitization and revolving line ofdite
Proceeds from long-term credit facility and terrarie
Payment of long-term bank loans, capital leaseso#imer borrowings
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Increase (decrease) in book overdraft
Payment of acquisition related contingent consiitana
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net otpael for settlement of equity awards
Capital contribution by noncontrolling interest
Purchase of additional investment in subsidiary
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casratnts
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiwalent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2012

August 31, 2011

108,81 $ 100,35:
12,44¢ 12,01:
6,20¢ 5,58¢
3,92( 3,62
6,25¢ 5,86¢
(912) 4,96¢
2,76¢ 4,13¢
(2,769 (4,172
(2,399 831
124,69: 190,16!
86¢ 1,82t
78,197 55,66¢
(4,939 (3,575
(102,770 (250,35
(18,416 (14,28¢)
6,66¢ 3,38¢
218,63¢ 116,02t
(3,879 (1,107)
5,52t 2,39¢
— 91¢€
1,87(C (41,43%)
(11,540 (21,33Y
— 1,03t
1,05¢ (1,629
3,48( (4,787)
4 (8,339
(3,480 (74,279
1,307,30. 3,311,47:
(1,390,89) (3,350,48)
— 86,17¢
(2,209 (119,07)
2,76¢ 4,17:
(26,50¢) 14,59:
(1,052 =
8,52( 3,68¢
— 6,411
(6,050 —
(108,129 (43,04)
(1,610 (470
105,42: (1,762
67,57 88,03¢
172,99 $ 86,27¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlmsolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

SYNNEX Corporation (together with its subsidiaribsrein referred to as “SYNNEX” or the “Company8)a business process services
company offering a comprehensive range of sentizessellers, retailers, and original equipment afacturers (“OEMs”) worldwide.
SYNNEX’s business process services include distidbuand business process outsourcing (“BPO”) sestiSYNNEX is headquartered in
Fremont, California and has operations in North Aoz Central America, Asia and Europe.

The accompanying interim unaudited Consolidate@fdral Statements as of August 31, 2012 and fothitee and nine month periods
ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 have been prepgrin Company in accordance with the rules andla¢igns of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The amounts as of Nt 30, 2011 have been derived from the Compamyisial audited financial
statements. Certain information and footnote dmales normally included in financial statementgpred in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) in the UWnitStates have been condensed or omitted in act@ déth such rules and regulations. In
the opinion of management, the accompanying unediddonsolidated Financial Statements reflect allstthents, consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments, necessary to state faidyfittancial position of the Company and its resofteperations and cash flows as of and fo
periods presented. These financial statementsdheutead in conjunction with the annual auditediicial statements and notes thereto as of
and for the fiscal year ended November 30, 20htluded in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 1fdikthe fiscal year then ended.

The results of operations for the three and ninathmended August 31, 2012 are not necessarilgatide of the results that may be
expected for the fiscal year ending November 302200r any future period and the Company makepesentations related thereto.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company’s significant accounting policies aeeldsed in the Company’s Annual Report on FornK1f@r the fiscal year ended
November 30, 201. There have been no material changes to thesemtitg policies, except as described below. Faseussion of the
significant accounting policies, please see theudision in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for tisedl year ended November 30, 2011 .

Restricted cash

Restricted cash balances relate to temporary ecéstrs caused by the timing of lockbox collectiomgler the Company’s borrowing
arrangements, amounts held for outstanding lettecsedit and future payments to contractors ferling-term projects at the Company’s
Mexico operation.

The following table summarizes the restricted daeslances as of August 31, 2012 and November 30, a0d the location where these
amounts are recorded on the Consolidated BalaneetSh

As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Related to borrowing arrangements and others:
Other current assets $ 26,378 $ 28,27¢
Related to long-term projects:
Other assets 4,98t 2,93¢
Total restricted cash $ 31,36( $ 31,21;




Table of Contents

SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@npany to significant concentration of credit rigkisist principally of accounts
receivable, and cash and cash equivalents. The &uytgpcash and cash equivalents are maintainedhigthquality institutions, the
compositions and maturities of which are regulantynitored by management. Through August 31, 2@%h& Company had not experienced
any losses on such deposits.

Accounts receivable include amounts due from custsrand vendors primarily in the technology industihe Company performs
ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ finahcondition and limits the amount of credit exded when deemed necessary, but generally
requires no collateral. The Company also maintailvsvances for potential credit losses. In estintathe required allowances, the Company
takes into consideration the overall quality anth@@f the receivable portfolio, the existence difidted amount of credit insurance and
specifically identified customer and vendor riskerough August 31, 2012 , such losses have bedrnwitanagement’s expectations.

In the three and nine months ended August 31, 20822011, no customer accounted for 10% or moteeo€ompany's total revenue.
Products purchased from the Company'’s largest O@dplger, Hewlett-Packard Company (“HP”), accounfi@dapproximately 38% and 36%
of the total revenue for the three and nine moatided August 31, 2012 , respectively, and appraein87% and 35%f the total revenue fi
the three and nine months ended August 31, 20ddpectively.

As of August 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , rstacuer exceeded 10% of the total consolidated atsaaceivable balance.
Revenue recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue on tleeo$ddardware and software products when theyldpped and on services when
they are performed, if a purchase order existss#ies price is fixed or determinable, collectibmesulting accounts receivable is reasonably
assured, risk of loss and title have transferretipgnduct returns are reasonably estimable. Panagsior sales returns are estimated based on
historical data and are recorded concurrently wighrecognition of revenue. These provisions arievweed and adjusted periodically by the
Company. Revenue is reduced for early payment digsaand volume incentive rebates offered to custenThe Company recognizes reve
on certain service contracts, post-contract softvgaipport services, and extended warranty conrabtse it is not the primary obligor, on a
net basis.

The Company provides services such as call ceneteewals, maintenance and contract managementsesia its customers under
contracts that typically consist of a master s&wiagreement or statement of work, which contdiesegrms and conditions of each program
and service offerings. Typically the contractstare-based or transactions or volume based. Revismaenerally recognized over the term of
the contract or when service has been renderedatbs price is fixed or determinable and collectibthe resulting accounts receivable is
reasonably assured.

The Company's operation in Mexico primarily focusesprojects with the Mexican government and otbeal agencies that are long-
term in nature. Under the agreements, the Compalis/computers and equipment to contractors thatige services to the Mexican
government. The Company also sells computer equipare services directly to the Mexican governm&he payments are due on a monthly
basis and contingent upon the satisfactory perfoomaf certain services, fulfillment of certain ighltions and meeting certain conditions. The
Company recognizes revenue and cost of revenuestraight-line basis over the term of the contrattich coincides with payments no longer
being contingent.

Net income per common share

Net income per common share-basic is computed\bgtidg the net income attributable to SYNNEX Corgtion for the period by the
basic weighted-average number of outstanding conshares.

Net income per common share-diluted is computedduing the dilutive effect of in-the-money emplowteck options, restricted stock
awards, restricted stock units and similar equistruments granted by the Company to the basichiedgaverage number of outstanding
common shares. The Company uses the treasury miettiod, under which, the amount the employee masfqr exercising stock options, t
amount of compensation cost for future servicestttsCompany has not yet recognized and the anafuak benefits that would be recorded
in “Additional paid-in capital” when the award beges deductible are assumed to be used to repurshases.

With respect to the Company'’s convertible debt,Gloenpany intends to settle its conversion spread the intrinsic
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

value of convertible debt based on the conversi@e@and current market price) in shares. The Camypacounts for its conversion spread
using the treasury stock method. It is the Compmimtent to cash-settle the principal amount ofdbevertible debt; accordingly, the principal
amount has been excluded from the determinatiatilatied earnings per share.

The calculation of net income per common sharéatable to SYNNEX Corporation is presented in Nb?e
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peaod amounts to conform to current period pregemtaOn the Consolidated Balance
Sheets and the Consolidated Statements of Casls HlbevCompany combined the balances of "ReceiJatie vendors, net" with "Accounts
receivable, net." This reclassification had no @ffen "Total current assets" and "Net cash provigedperating activities."

Recent accounting pronouncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8¢'FASB”) issued an accounting update that amehd presentation of
“Comprehensive income” in the financial statememt®e new guidance is effective for fiscal years] smierim periods within those years,
beginning after December 15, 2011, with early aidopgpermitted. The accounting update will be amgilie to the Company beginning in the
first quarter of fiscal year 2013 and the Compaiillwpdate its presentation of “Comprehensive inedto comply with the updated disclost
requirements in fiscal year 2013.

During fiscal year 2012, the following accountingtandards are applicable:

In May 2011, the FASB issued an accounting updateamends existing guidance regarding fair valeasurements and disclosure
requirements. The amendments are effective duntegim and annual periods beginning after Deceribef011 and are to be applied
prospectively. The accounting update was applicatbthe Company beginning in the second quartéiscél year 2012. The application of this
accounting update did not have any material impadhe Company's Consolidated Financial Statement.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat gives companies the option to make &tgtie¢ evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilklvequired to perform the two-step impairment éedy if they conclude that the fair value
of a reporting unit is more likely than not, lekan its carrying value. The accounting updatefescéife for annual and interim goodwill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomyged. The Company will adopt the
accounting update for its goodwill impairment tesbe performed for the fiscal year ending Noven8i&r2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgteghat requires additional qualitative and qtetinte disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse Bmendments are effective for annual periodthfofiscal years ending after December 15
2011, with early adoption permitted. The Companly adopt the new disclosure requirements in theafiyear ending November 30, 2012."
application of this accounting update will not havmaterial impact on the Company's financial states.

NOTE 3—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal year 2011 acquisitions

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquired 70.08teofapital stock of Marubeni Infotec Corporatiarsubsidiary of Marubeni
Corporation. SB Pacific Corporation Limited ("SBciHiz"), the Company's equity-method investee at time, acquired the remaining 30.0%
noncontrolling interest. At the time of the acqti@si, the Company's total direct and indirect ovehg of Marubeni Infotec Corporation was
80.0% . Marubeni Infotec Corporation, now knowrS¥\NNEX Infotec Corporation (“Infotec Japan”) is stiibutor of IT equipment,
electronic components and software in Japan. Tdggisition was in the distribution segment and éththe Company's expansion into Japan
The aggregate consideration for the transactidiallyiwas JPY 700,000 , or approximately $8,3@2 which the Company's direct share was
$5,888 . In the first quarter of fiscal year 20tt#®s Company reached an agreement with the setleegltice the purchase price by JPY
125,233 . The purchase price as adjusted was JBY &7 or approximately $6,891 .
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

The purchase price allocation based on the fairevaf the assets acquired and liabilities assumed follows:

Fair Value

Final purchase consideration:
Cash payment $ 4,82¢
Contribution from noncontrolling interest 2,06

$ 6,891
Allocation:
Cash $ 1,371
Accounts receivable 186,90¢
Inventories 84,55
Other current assets 2,11¢
Property, plant and equipment 5,521
Goodwill 16,95:
Intangible asset®

9,10

Other long-term assets 4,39¢
Short-term borrowings (103,64
Accounts payable (161,229
Accrued liabilities (15,15)
Long-term borrowings (2,08¢)
Other long-term liabilities (21,929

$ 6,891

@ Intangibles will be amortized over a period of B)-years.

On April 1, 2012, the Company purchased additishalres of Infotec Japan from SB Pacific for $6,68lting in an increase in its
direct ownership interest in Infotec Japan from0%01o 81.0% . In April 2012, the Company reducedivnership interest in SB Pacific from
33.3% to 19.7% , as a result, its total direct mdirect ownership interest increased from 80.09847% .

During fiscal year 2011, the Company acquired @eftasinesses of ede, Inc. ("e4e"), 100% of thekstd the global email company
limited ("gem") and certain assets of VisionMAX 8ibns Inc. ("VisionMAX") for an aggregate purchgsice of $43,349 . The acquisitions
were integrated into the Company's Global Busiigessices ("GBS") segment and brought additional Be&e, complemented the
Company’s service offerings in social media andidloomputing and expanded its customer base argta@dc presence. The net tangible
assets acquired were $10,155 and the Company ext888,194 in goodwill and intangibles on finaliaatof purchase price allocation.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above Bitipns in fiscal year 2011, individually and imet aggregate, did not meet the
conditions of a material business combination aedewot subject to the disclosure requirementsodanting guidance for business
combinations utilizing the purchase method of actiog.

NOTE 4—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company recognizes share-based compensatiensgxfor all share-based awards made to employeedir@ctors, including
employee stock options, restricted stock awardsricted stock units and employee stock purchdmesgd on estimated fair values.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation ntodsdtimate fair value of stock options. The Bl&ttioles option-pricing model
was developed for use in estimating the fair valughort-lived exchange traded options that haveasting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option-pricing modelguie the input of highly subjective assumptiongluding the option’s expected life and the
price volatility of the underlying stock. The exped stock price volatility assumption was deterrdinsing historical volatility of the
Company’s common stock.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

The following table summarizes the number of shm®ed awards granted under the Company’s AmendatRestated 2003 Stock
Incentive Plan, as amended, during the three amlmbnths ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 and #m-date fair value of the awards:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Number of Fairvalue Number of Fairvalue Numberof Fairvalue Numberof Fairvalue
grants of grants  grants of grants grants of grants grants of grants
Stock options — $ — — $ — 20 $ 301 — $ =
Restricted stock awards 7 22¢ 16 52C 42 1,57¢ 44 1,40¢
Restricted stock units — — — — 23 971 10 324
7 $ 22 16 $ 52C 85 $ 2,85( 54 $ 1,73(

The Company recorded share-based compensationsxpéf2,031 and $6,256 in "Selling, general andiaistrative expenses" for the
three and nine months ended August 31, 2012 , cégply, and $1,953 and $5,869 for the three amé months ended August 31, 2011 ,
respectively.

NOTE 5—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:

As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Short-term investments:
Trading securities $ 5,27¢ $ 5,80¢
Available-for-sale securities 46 37
Held-to-maturity securities 8,00¢ 7,845
Cost method investments 2,022 2,32¢
$ 15,35:¢ $ 16,017
As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Accounts receivable, net:
Accounts receivable $ 1,224,39I $ 1,351,30!
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (29,427 (22,807
Less: Allowance for sales returns (32,079 (35,47Y)
$ 1,172,89I $ 1,293,02

The Company combined "Receivable from vendors, ofe$'150,085 with "Accounts Receivable, net" adloffember 30, 2011 to
conform to the current year presentation as desdrito Note 2— Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 20Ehd 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)

Property and equipment, net:

Land

Equipment and computers

Furniture and fixtures

Buildings and leasehold improvements
Construction in progress

Total property and equipment, gross
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Goodwill:

Balance as of November 30, 2011
Goodwill adjustments during the period
Translation

Balance as of August 31, 2012

(unaudited)
As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
$ 18,751 $ 18,56¢
101,83! 95,14¢
21,35¢ 19,56¢
100,45! 97,26
1,944 1,762
244,34¢ 232,30
(119,97) (107,14
$ 124,37 $ 125,15
Distribution GBS Total
$ 107,49¢ $ 77,81 % 185,31!
(1,549 (991 (2,53¢)
1,171 66 1,23
$ 107,12t $ 76,88¢ % 184,01!

The adjustments recorded to "Goodwill" primarilytaén to the reduction of the purchase price obte€ Japan in the distribution
segment, and the finalization of holdback payménthe GBS segment.

Intangible assets, net:

As of August 31, 2012

As of November 30, 2011

Gross Accumulated Net Accumulated Net

Amounts Amortization Amounts Amounts Amortization Amounts
Vendor lists $ 36,94¢ $ (28,29) $ 8,65 $ $ (27,109 $ 9,711
Customer lists 50,88: (28,900 21,98 (23,879 27,20¢
Other intangible assets 4,95 (4,13 822 (3,827 61¢
$ 92,78: $ (61,320 $ 31,45¢ $ $ (54,810 $ 37,53¢

Amortization expense for the three and nine moatided August 31, 2012 was $2,063 and $6,209 , cteply, and for the three and
nine months ended August 31, 2011 was $1,776 ajs@65 respectively.
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NOTE 6—INVESTMENTS:

The carrying amount of the Company’s investmensghawn in the table below:

As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Unrealized Unrealized
(Losses)/ Carrying (Losses)/ Carrying
Cost Basis Gains Value Cost Basis Gains Value
Short-term:
Trading securities $ 545¢ % a9 $ 527¢ $ 11,50 $ (5,699 $ 5,80¢
Available-for-sale securities — 46 46 — 37 37
Held-to-maturity investments 8,00¢ — 8,00¢ 7,845 — 7,845
Cost method securities 2,02 — 2,02 2,32¢ — 2,32¢

$ 1548t $ (139 $ 1535 $ 21,67 $ (565 $ 16,01

Long-term investments in other assets:
Available-for-sale securities $ 1,10¢ % 5 % 1,15¢ % 93¢ $ l6e $ 1,107

Short-term trading securities generally consistapiity securities relating to the Company’s deférempensation plan. Short-term and
long-term available-for-sale securities primarignsist of investments in other companies’ equituséies. Held-to-maturity investments
primarily consist of term deposits with maturitfesm the date of purchase greater than three mamttisess than one year. These term
deposits are held until the maturity date and atemaded. Cost-method securities primarily consishvestments in a hedge fund and a privat
equity fund under the Company’s deferred compeoisatian.

Trading securities and available-for-sale secuwitiee recorded at fair value in each reportingogesind therefore the carrying value of
these securities equals their fair value. For aosthod securities, the Company records an impairctearge when the decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary.

The following table summarizes the total realizad anrealized gains and losses recorded on the @uwyigptrading investments:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on tradingstments $ 69t $ (1,28¢) $ 1,80¢ $ (81€)

NOTE 7—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaexip®sed to foreign currency risk, interest riskyiggrisk and credit risk. The
Company’s transactions in some of its foreign ofi@na are denominated in local currency. The Comisafioreign locations enter into
transactions, and own monetary assets and ligsilithat are denominated in currencies other tiginfunctional currency. As part of its risk
management strategy, the Company uses short-tewarft contracts in most of the above mentionedetunies to minimize its balance sheet
exposure to foreign currency risk. These derivataee not designated as hedging instruments. Thaifd exchange contracts are recorded at
fair value in each reporting period and any gain®sses, resulting from the changes in fair vatwe,recorded in earnings in the period of
change. Generally, the Company does not use diegviastruments to cover equity risk and credikrifhe Company’s policy is not to allow
the use of derivatives for trading or speculativeppses. The fair value of the Companfdrward exchange contracts are also disclosébbia
8.
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The following table summarizes the fair value af @ompany’s foreign exchange forward contractsf #aigust 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201:

Fair Value as of

Location August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Other current assets $ 1 $ 1
Accrued liabilities 1,56: 324

The notional amounts of the foreign exchange fodvweamtracts that were outstanding as of Augus2812 and November 30, 20%kre
$120,775 and $79,468 , respectively. The notiomadunts represent the gross amounts of foreign ieeyrthat will be bought or sold at
maturity. During the three and nine months endedusti31, 2012 , in relation to its forward contsa¢che Company recorded in “Other
income, net” total realized and unrealized gain$2270 and $3,637 , respectively. During the tlaree nine months ended August 31, 2011 ,
in relation to its forward contracts, the Compaegarded in "Other income (expense), net" totalizedland unrealized gains of $437 and
losses of $3,442 , respectively.

NOTE 8—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:
The Company'’s fair value measurements are cladsdiing disclosed in one of the following three catéss:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markeds are accessible at the measurement datedotiédl, unrestricted assets or
liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are nowvectir inputs which are observable, either directlyndirectly, for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability;

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that regjiriputs that are both significant to the fair waflneasurement and unobservable (i.e.,
supported by little or no market activity).
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The following table summarizes the valuation of @@mpany’s investments and financial instrumends$ séine measured at fair value on a
recurring basis:

As of August 31, 2012 As of November 30, 2011
Fair value measurement category Fair value measurement category
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash equivalents $ 26,447 $ 26,44 $ — 3 — $ 2563t $ 2563t $ — 3 —
Trading securities 5,27¢ 5,27¢ — — 5,80¢ 5,80¢ — —
Available-for-sale securities in short-
term investments 46 46 — — 37 37 — —
Available-for-sale securities in other
assets 1,15¢ 1,15¢ — — 1,107 1,107 — —
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts 1 — 1 — 1 — 1 —
Liabilities:
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts $ 156: $ — $ 1562 $ — $ 324 % — $ 324 3 —
Acquisition-related contingent
consideration 1,311 — — 1,311 3,06¢ — — 3,06¢

The Company'’s investments in trading and availdbitesale securities consist of equity securitied are recorded at fair value based on
qguoted market prices. The fair values of forwardhange contracts are measured based on the fa@igmcy spot and forward rates quoted
by the banks or foreign currency dealers. Cashvatpnts consist primarily of highly liquid investnts in money market funds and term
deposits with maturity periods of three monthsess| The carrying value of the cash equivalentsoxppates the fair value since they are nea
their maturity.

The acquisition-related contingent consideratigresents the future potential earn-out paymenésingl to the acquisitions in the GBS
segment. The fair values of the contingent conatitar are based on the Company’s probability assessof the established profitability
measures during the periods ranging from one yetiirée years from the date of the acquisitionsiriguhe three and nine months ended
August 31, 2012, the fair value of the contingamsideration was remeasured and the resultinggdserof $ 702 was recorded as a benefit t
“Selling, general and administrative expensesghe Consolidated Statements of Operations. Tla@ges over time in the fair value were dt
updated estimates of the expected revenue and grafisrelated to the achievement of establisheth-@ut targets. In addition, during the nine
months ended August 31, 2012 , $ 1,052 was pdatuktsellers for the achievement of prior earn-atgets.

During the three and nine months ended August @12 2 there were no transfers between the fairevalaasurement category levels.

The following table summarizes the realized anckalized gains and losses recorded in “Other incomig,in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the changes in thevdile of its financial instruments for tradingssgties and forward foreign currency
contracts:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Realized gains (losses) $ (320 $ 13C $ (1,53¢) $ (3,399
Unrealized gains (losses) 3,28t (982) 5,57: (861)
Total realized and unrealized gains (losses) $ 2,96 $ (852) $ 4,037 $ (4,260)
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The following table presents the assets and li@slthat are not carried at fair value as of Au@ls 2012 and November 30, 2011 :

As of August 31, 2012 As of November 30, 2011
Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Cost method investments in short-term investments $ 2,02: $ 3,47 $ 2,32¢ % 3,89¢
Long-term accounts receivable 6,32 6,32 5,85: 5,85:
SYNNEX Canada term loan 8,89t 8,89¢ 9,11¢ 9,11¢
Long-term Infotec Japan credit facility 76,55( 76,55( 77,29( 77,29(
Infotec Japan term loans 13,65 13,65: 15,13¢ 15,13¢
Convertible debt 140,08: 177,97. 136,16: 165,38t

The Company’s cost-method securities in shemtr investments consist of investments in a hédge and a private equity fund. The 1
value of the cost-method investments is basedtberei) the published fund values or (ii) a valaatmodel developed internally based on the
published value of the securities held by the furtte Company records an impairment charge whedehkne in fair value is determined to
other-than-temporary.

The fair value of long-term accounts receivableased on customer rating and creditworthiness.céhging values of the SYNNEX
Canada Limited ("SYNNEX Canada") term loan, thegldaerm Infotec Japan credit facility and the Infofapan term loans approximate their
fair value since interest rates offered to the Canypfor debt of similar terms and maturities arpragimately the same. The fair value of
convertible debt is based on the closing pricédhefdonvertible debt traded in a limited trading ke#r

Other investment

The cost method investments in “Other assets” sboginvestments in equity securities of privatéitees. The carrying value of the
investments was $ 6,405 and $ 3,575 as of Auguf2@®12 and November 30, 2011 , respectively. Theyicey value of the investments as of
August 31, 2012 includes a $ 3,082 investment irP8Bific, as described below. As of November 3@,120the fair value of these cost methoc
investments was greater than the carrying valuer&have been no significant changes to the failevaf the investments as of August 31,
2012 .

In fiscal year 2010, the Company acquired a 33.8%cantrolling interest in SB Pacific, which wasased under the equity method of
accounting. On April 1, 2012, the Company redutecdncontrolling interest to 19.7% and as a rdsedfan accounting for the investment
under the cost method of accounting. As of Augdst2®12 and November 30, 2011 , the carrying vefutbe investment was $ 3,082 and $
5,950, respectively. As of August 31, 2012 and &ober 30, 2011 , the fair value of this investnexeeded its carrying value.

The carrying value of other financial instrumests¢ch as held-to-maturity securities, accounts vabéé, accounts payable and sherim
debt, approximate fair value due to their shorturiiés or variable-rate nature of the respectioadwings.

The Company monitors its investments for impairm®ntonsidering current factors, including the esroit environment, market
conditions, operational performance and other $ipdeictors relating to the business underlyingitheestment, and records reductions in
carrying values when necessary. Any impairmentissported under “Other income, net” in the Cdidsted Statements of Operations.

NOTE 9—ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company primarily finances its United Statesrafions with an accounts receivable securitizgtimgram (the “U.S.
Arrangement”). In November 2010, the Company ameéraiel restated the U.S. Arrangement (“Amended asuda®ed U.S. Arrangement”)
replacing the lenders and the lead agent. The Coyngen now pledge up to a maximum of $400,000 B. trade accounts receivable (“U.S.
Receivables”) as compared to a maximum of $ 350,0@&r the previous U.S. Arrangement. The matuldtie of the Amended and Restated
U.S. Arrangement is November 12, 2013. The effectiv
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borrowing cost under the Amended and RestatedAfr@ngement is a blend of the prevailing dealer wmrcial paper rates plus a program

of 0.60% per annum based on the used portion afdhemitment, and a facility fee of 0.60% per anmagable on the aggregate commitment
of the lenders. Prior to the amendment, the effedibrrowing cost was a blend of the prevailingleleeommercial paper rates, plus a progran
fee of 0.65% per annum based on the used portitiheafommitment and a facility fee of 0.65% perwnrpayable on the aggregate
commitment. As of August 31, 2012 , there was nart® outstanding under the U.S. Arrangement; ét@nge outstanding as of

November 30, 201was $ 64,500 .

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U1&ngement, the Company sells, on a revolving basitl.S. Receivables to a
wholly-owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. Therbaings are funded by pledging all of the righit$e tand interest in and to the U.S.
Receivables as security. Any borrowings under theeAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement are recosdgeba on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As is customary dleteecounts receivable securitization arrangemargedit rating agency’s downgrade of
the third party issuer of commercial paper or baak-up liquidity provider (which provides a soudafdunding if the commercial paper market
cannot be accessed) could result in an increabei@ompany’s cost of borrowing or loss of the Camys financing capacity under these
programs if the commercial paper issuer or liqyit&ck-up provider is not replaced. Loss of sunhricing capacity could have a material
adverse effect on the Company'’s financial condiiad results of operations.

The Company also has other financing agreemerieith America with various financial institutiond~(ooring Companies”) to allow
certain customers of the Company to finance thaiclpases directly with the Flooring Companies. Uridese agreements, the Flooring
Companies pay to the Company the selling priceradlycts sold to various customers, less a disceuititin approximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of sale. The Company is contingently &dblrepurchase inventory sold under flooring age@s in the event of any default by its
customers under the agreement and such inventoryg bepossessed by the Flooring Companies. PlegsBate 17— Commitments and
Contingencies for further information. The followitable summarizes the net sales financed thrcugfdoring agreements and the flooring
fees incurred:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Net sales financed $ 229,37( $ 201,700 $ 603,19! $ 532,51!
Flooring fees? 1,35¢ 1,03¢ 3,565¢ 2,06¢

(1) Flooring fees are included within “Interespekrse and finance charges, net.”

As of August 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , actsoreceivable subject to flooring agreements 854,109 and $ 63,031 ,
respectively.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamdkdimancial institutions for the sale and finameinf approved accounts receivable
and notes receivable. The amount outstanding uhdse arrangements that was sold, but not collected August 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201was $12,592 and $ 10,980 , respectively.
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NOTE 10—BORROWINGS:
Borrowings consist of the following:
As of

August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Convertible debt $ 140,08! $ 136,16:
SYNNEX U.S. securitization — 64,50(
SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit 12,85¢ 27,28t
SYNNEX Canada term loan 8,89t 9,11¢
Infotec Japan credit facility 123,75t 128,81t
Other borrowings and capital leases 14,99: 17,14(
Total borrowings 300,58 383,02!
Less: Current portion (215,23) (159,200
Non-current portion $ 85,34¢ $ 223,82.

Convertible debt

In May 2008, the Company issued $ 143,750 of agdesprincipal amount of its 4.0% Convertible Semotes due 2018 (the
“Convertible Senior Notes”) in a private placemértie carrying amount of the Convertible Senior Nptet of the unamortized debt discount,
was $ 140,083 and $136,163 as of August 31, 20dNawember 30, 2011 , respectively. The Convertd#eaior Notes are senior unsecured
obligations of the Company and have a cash cougtenest rate of 4.0% per annum. The Company mageradhe Convertible Senior Notes,
in whole or in part, for cash on or after May 2013, at a redemption price equal to 100% of theqgipal amount of the Convertible Senior
Notes to be redeemed, plus any accrued and ungaigst (including any additional interest and aeogtingent interest) up to, but excludii
the redemption date. See Note-+1Convertible Debt. Also, the Convertible Senior Notentain various features which under certain
circumstances could allow the holders to convartGonvertible Senior Notes into shares before teeiryear maturity. Further, the date of
settlement of the Convertible Senior Notes is uragedue to various features including put and ekdinents which occur in May, 2013.
Because of the May 2013 put and call featuresCthmapany has classified the Convertible Senior Naseshort term debt starting May 31,
2012 in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

SYNNEX U.S. securitization

The Company can pledge up to a maximum of $ 400/9Q0S. Receivables under its Amended and RestaiB8dArrangement. See
Note 9— Accounts Receivable Arrangements. The effectivedwing cost under the Amended and Restated U.&nfjgment is a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, alpsogram fee on the used portion of the commitraadta facility fee payable on the
aggregate commitment.

SYNNEX U.S. senior secured revolving line of credit

The Company has a senior secured revolving lirerarfit arrangement (the “Revolver”) with a finardrestitution. In November 2010,
the Company amended and restated the RevolvetAthended and Restated Revolver”) to remove ondefiénders and increase the
maximum commitment of the remaining lender from0$080 to $ 100,000 . The Amended and Restated Revi@tains an accordion feature
to increase the maximum commitment by an additi®nz0,000 to $ 150,000 at the Company’s requeshdrevent the current lender consents
to such increase or another lender participatéiseiAmended and Restated Revolver. Interest orotiimgs under the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Intér@dfered Rate (“LIBOR”), at the Company'’s optidrhe margin on the LIBOR is
determined in accordance with its fixed charge cage ratio under the Amended and Restated Revaheis currently 2.25% . The
Company’s base rate is determined based on thehdadli) the financial institution’s prime ratei) the overnight federal funds rate plus
0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus 1.00% . An urddine fee of 0.50% per annum is payable if thistamding principal amount of the
Amended and Restated Revolver is less than hafeolenders’ commitments; however, that fee is ceduo 0.35%f the outstanding principi
amount of the Amended and Restated Revolver iggréaan half of the lendersbmmitments. The Amended and Restated Revolvercisrs
by the Company’s inventory and other assets anttesxjn November 2013. It
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would be an event of default under the AmendedRestated Revolver if (1) a lender under the AmeradetiRestated U.S. Arrangement
declines to extend the maturity date at any poittiin sixty days prior to the maturity date of tAmmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement,
unless availability under the Amended and RestB&blver exceeds $ 60,000 or the Company has @nlgicdmmitment in place to renew or
replace the Amended and Restated U.S. ArrangemdBj at least twenty days prior to the maturityedaf the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, the Company does not have in plagediny commitment to renew or replace the AmendwtlRestated U.S. Arrangement on
substantially similar terms and conditions, unkssCompany has no amounts outstanding under trendetd and Restated Revolver at such
time. There was no borrowing outstanding as of Batbust 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011 .

SYNNEX U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit

In February 2011, the Company entered into an genaent with a financial institution to provide amsacured revolving line of credit 1
general corporate purposes. The maximum commitoneser the arrangement was $25,000 . The arrangenaduded an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitieedf credit was determined by either a baseoathe LIBOR, at the Company'’s option.
The arrangement was terminated in August 2012.€Tvas no borrowing outstanding under this arrangeiae of November 30, 2011 .

SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit

SYNNEX Canada has a revolving line of credit aremgnt with a financial institution for a maximurmemitment of C$ 125,000 . In
May 2012, SYNNEX Canada completed the renewalisfalrangement (the “Renewed Canadian Revolvinggement”). The Renewed
Canadian Revolving Arrangement maximum commitme@@$ 100,000 and includes an accordion featunecre@ase the maximum
commitment by an additional C$ 25,000 to C$ 125,080SYNNEX Canada's request. The Renewed Can&diaolving Arrangement also
provides a sublimit of $5,000 for the issuancetahdby letters of credit. As of August 31, 2012 &tmyember 30, 2011 , outstanding standby
letters of credit totaled $3,475 and $3,368spectively. SYNNEX Canada has granted a sgdutgrest in substantially all of its assets ind
of the lender under the Renewed Canadian Revolingngement. In addition, the Company pledgedtiasksin SYNNEX Canada as
collateral for the Renewed Canadian Revolving Ageanent. The Renewed Canadian Revolving Arrangeméaites in May 2017. The
interest rate applicable under the Renewed CandBanlving Arrangement is equal to (i) the Canadiase rate plus a margin of 0.75% for a
Base Rate Loan in Canadian Dollars; whereas b#fereenewal, it was a minimum rate of 2.50% plusaagin of 1.25% for a Base Rate Loan
in Canadian Dollars, (ii) the US base rate plusaagim of 0.75% for a Base Rate Loan in U.S. Dojlarisereas before the renewal, it was a
minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% f@ase Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, and (iii) the Bask&cceptance rate ("BA") plus a
margin of 2.00% for a BA Rate Loan; whereas betbeerenewal, it was a minimum rate of 1.00% plusaagin of 2.75% for a BA Rate Loan.
The Canadian base rate means the greater of pjithe rate determined by a major Canadian finanestitution and b) the one month
Canadian Dealer Offered Rate ("CDOR") rate (theaye rate applicable to Canadian dollar bankec&@ances for the applicable period) |
1.50% . The US base rate means the greater afed@r@nce rate determined by a major Canadiandinhimstitution for US dollar loans made
to Canadian borrowers and b) the US federal fuatispglus 0.50% . After the renewal, a fee of 0.28¥annum is payable with respect to the
unused portion of the commitment; whereas befoza¢hewal, this fee was 0.375% per annum.

SYNNEX Canada term loan

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withdihehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canatihe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per anniihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017.

Infotec Japan credit facility

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gréfipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritdY 10,000,000 . The credit
agreement is comprised of a JPY 6,000,000 long-team and a JPY 4,000,000 short-term revolvingitfedility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the @ diterbank Offered Rate (“TIBOR") plus a margir?a25% per annum. The credit facility
expires in November 2013. The long-term loan carepaid at any time prior to maturity without pagallhe Company has issued a guarante
of JPY 7,000,000 under this credit facility.
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Other borrowings and capital leases

Infotec Japan has two term loans with financialiingons that consist of a short-term revolvingdit facility of JPY 1,000,000 and a
term loan of JPY 70,000 . As of November 30, 20afigtec Japan had a short-term loan of JPY 1,0@D,@thich was refinanced upon
maturity for the same amount during the nine moetided August 31, 2012 , with a new lender. The loaw is a one-year revolving credit
facility of JPY 1,000,000 , which expires in Febmud013 and bears an interest rate that is bas@dB@R plus a margin of 1.75% . The term
loan of JPY 70,000 , expires in December 2012 aadda fixed interest rate of 1.50% . As of Au@ist2012 and November 30, 2011 , the
balances outstanding under these lines were $1266%$15,137 , respectively.

In addition, as of August 31, 2012 and November28Q,1 , Infotec Japan had $204 and $536 , resgdgtioutstanding under
arrangements with various banks and financialtunstins for the sale and financing of approved aot®receivable and notes receivable with
recourse provisions to Infotec Japan.

As of August 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , tom@any had capital lease obligations of $1,137%Ind67 , respectively, primarily
pertaining to Infotec Japan.

Interest expense and finance charges

For the three and nine months ended August 31, 2012total interest expense and finance chargaséoCompany's borrowings wer
6,989 and $20,986 , respectively, including noriidaterest expenses of $ 1,335 and $3,920 , raspBctfor the Convertible Senior Notes.
For the three and nine months ended August 31, 2@l total interest expense and finance chaehé Company's borrowings were $
7,348 and $21,295 , respectively, including noriidaterest expenses of $ 1,234 and $3,623 , rasphctfor the Convertible Senior Notes.
The variable interest rates ranged between 0.8t &6% during the three months ended August 312 20id between 0.87% and 4.24%
during the nine months ended August 31, 2012 .vEniable interest rates ranged between 0.82% &% during both the three and nine
months ended August 31, 2011 .

Covenants compliance

In relation to the Amended and Restated U.S. Aramnt, the Amended and Restated Revolver, thegnftapan credit facility, and the
Renewed Canadian Revolving Arrangement, the Compasy number of covenants and restrictions thatng other things, require the
Company to comply with certain financial and otbevenants. These covenants require the Compangittain specified financial ratios and
satisfy certain financial condition tests, inclugliminimum net worth and fixed charge coverage safidey also limit the Company'’s ability to
incur additional debt, make or forgive intercompdwgns, pay dividends and make other types ofildigtons, make certain acquisitions,
repurchase the Company’s stock, create liens, tdebé owed to the Company, enter into agreemeittsaffiliates, modify the nature of the
Company’s business, enter into sale-leasebackattinas, make certain investments, enter into realvastate leases, transfer and sell assets
cancel or terminate any material contracts and energonsolidate. The covenants also limit the Camgjs ability to pay cash upon
conversion, redemption or repurchase of the CoitlerSenior Notes subject to certain liquidity seds of August 31, 2012 , the Company
was in compliance with all material covenants f@ &bove arrangements.

Guarantees

The Company has issued guarantees to certain \v@addrlenders of its subsidiaries for trade cratis and loans, to a certain
customer's lenders and to certain acquirers o€tirapany's divestitures to ensure compliance willsigliary sales agreements, totaling
$269,654 and $ 238,723 as of August 31, 2012 anetiber 30, 2011 , respectively. The Company igyabdid under these guarantees to pay
amounts due should its subsidiaries or customepaptvalid amounts owed to their vendors or lendersot comply with subsidiary sales
agreements.
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NOTE 11—CONVERTIBLE DEBT:
As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011
Principal amount $ 143,75( $ 143,75(
Less: Unamortized debt discount (3,667) (7,587
Net carrying amount $ 140,08: $ 136,16:

In May 2008, the Company issued $ 143,750 of agdesgrincipal amount of the Convertible Senior Natea private placement. The
Convertible Senior Notes have a cash coupon intests of 4.0% per annum. Interest on the Converenior Notes is payable in cash semi-
annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 ohgaar, and commenced on November 15, 2008. lti@audhe Company will pay
contingent interest in respect of any six -monthiqeefrom May 15 to November 14 or from Novembentd@3viay 14, with the initial six -
month period commencing May 15, 2013, if the trgdinice of the Convertible Senior Notes for eackheften trading days immediately
preceding the first day of the applicable six -nfopériod equals 120% or more of the principal anh@fithe Convertible Senior Notes. During
any interest period when contingent interest isapég; the contingent interest payable per Converfienior Note is equal to 0.55% of the
average trading price of the Convertible Seniorddaturing the ten trading days immediately preagttie first day of the applicable six -
month interest period. The Convertible Senior Notesure on May 15, 2018, subject to earlier red@amptepurchase or conversion.

Holders may convert their Convertible Senior Natetheir option at any time prior to the close o$imess on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for suchm@stible Senior Notes under the following circuamstes: (1) during any fiscal quarter a
the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and dalyng such fiscal quarter), if the last reportafeprice of the Company’s common stock fol
at least twenty trading days in the period of }havnsecutive trading days ending on the lastiigadiay of the immediately preceding fiscal
quarter is equal to or more than 130%ihe conversion price of the Convertible Senioté¢ on the last day of such preceding fiscal qua2;
during the five business-day period after any fivasecutive trading-day period (the “MeasuremenibB® in which the trading price per $ 1
principal amount of the Convertible Senior Notesdach day of that Measurement Period was lessa8%nof the product of the last reported
sale price of the common stock and the conversitnaof the Convertible Senior Notes on each sugh(@%if the Company has called the
particular Convertible Senior Notes for redemptiontil the close of business on the business diay for the redemption date; or (4) upon the
occurrence of certain corporate transactions. Thesgngencies were not triggered as of AugusB812 . In addition, holders may also
convert their Convertible Senior Notes at theili@pat any time beginning on November 15, 2017, amding at the close of business on the
business day immediately preceding the maturitg ftatthe Convertible Senior Notes, without regarthe foregoing circumstances. Upon
conversion, the Company will pay or deliver, as¢hse may be, cash, shares of the common stockamhination thereof at the Company’s
election. The initial conversion rate for the Cortilde Senior Notes is 33.9945 shares of commocksper $ Iprincipal amount of Convertib
Senior Notes, equivalent to an initial conversioicgof $ 29.42 per share of common stock. Suclveion rate will be subject to adjustment
in certain events but will not be adjusted for aect interest, including any additional interest angl contingent interest. The Company may
enter into convertible hedge arrangements to hdtga-the-money feature of the Convertible Sehlotes to counter the potential share
dilution.

The Company may not redeem the Convertible SenidedNprior to May 20, 2013. The Company may redgenConvertible Senior
Notes, in whole or in part, for cash on or aften28, 2013, at a redemption price eque100% of the principal amount of the Convertible
Senior Notes to be redeemed, plus any accruedrgraddiinterest (including any additional interestl any contingent interest) up to, but
excluding, the redemption date. As of August 31,2@he Convertible Senior Notes were classifieduasent debt on the Consolidated Bale
Sheets. Also, the Convertible Senior Notes contaiious features which under certain circumstacoedd allow the holders to convert the
Convertible Senior Notes into shares before tlegirjtear maturity.

Holders may require the Company to repurchaser alportion of their Convertible Senior Notes fash on May 15, 2013 at a purchase
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of @@vertible Senior Notes to be repurchased, plysaaorued and unpaid interest (including
any additional interest and any contingent intgnagtto, but excluding, the repurchase date. Adogtd, the Convertible Senior Notes have
been classified as a current obligation as of Augis2012 on the
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Consolidated Balance Sheets. If the Company undsrgdundamental change, holders may requirepititchase all or a portion of their
Convertible Senior Notes for cash at a price etuabD0% of the principal amount of the ConvertiBknior Notes to be purchased, plus any
accrued and unpaid interest (including any addili@merest and any contingent interest,) up td.gxaluding, the fundamental change
repurchase date.

The Convertible Senior Notes are senior unsecubidations of the Company and rank equally in righpayment with other senior
unsecured debt and rank senior to subordinated ifl@nty. The Convertible Senior Notes effectivedyk junior to any of the Company’s
secured indebtedness to the extent of the assmtsrggsuch indebtedness. The Convertible SenidedNare also structurally subordinated in
right of payment to all indebtedness and otheiillisds and commitments (including trade payablefsthe Company’s subsidiaries. The net
proceeds from the Convertible Senior Notes were ésegeneral corporate purposes and to reduc¢amaling balances under the U.S.
Arrangement and the Revolver.

The Convertible Senior Notes are governed by aerihde, dated as of May 12, 2008, between U.S. Betional Association, as
trustee, and the Company, which contains customaents of default.

The Convertible Senior Notes as hybrid instrumangsaccounted for as convertible debt and are dedaat carrying value. The right of
the holders of the Convertible Senior Notes to iregtihe Company to repurchase the Convertible $étites in the event of a fundamental
change and the contingent interest feature woujdire separate measurement from the Convertibl@oEHBiotes; however, the amount is
insignificant. The additional shares issuable folltg certain corporate transactions do not recpifitercation and separate measurement from
the Convertible Senior Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standéwdaccounting for convertible debt, the Compargognized both a liability and an
equity component of the Convertible Senior Notea manner that reflects its non-convertible delbtdwing rate at the date of issuance of
8.0% . The value assigned to the debt componenthvwi the estimated fair value, as of the issuatate, of a similar note without the
conversion feature, was determined to be $120,332 difference between the Convertible Senior Math proceeds and this estimated fair
value was estimated to be $23,418 and was retvehctiecorded as a debt discount and will be amexdtio “Interest expense and finance
charges, net” over the five -year period to thstfirut date, utilizing the effective interest metho

As of August 31, 2012 , the remaining amortizag@niod is approximately eight months assuming gakemption of the Convertible
Senior Notes at the first purchase date of May2P03. Based on a cash coupon interest rate of 4th&Company recorded contractual
interest expense of $1,624 and $4,872 , respegtigating the three and nine months ended Augus2@12 , and $1,624 and $4,871 ,
respectively, during the three and nine months @deyust 31, 2011 . Based on an effective rate @8, the Company recorded non-cash
interest expense of $ 1,335 and $3,920 , respégtitering the three and nine months ended Auglis2812 , and nonash interest expense
$1,234 and $3,623 , respectively, during the tlargEnine months ended August 31, 2011 . As of Botjust 31, 2012 and November 30,
2011, the carrying value of the equity compondrthe Convertible Senior Notes, net of allocatei&ce costs, was $22,836 .

The date of settlement of the Convertible SenioteNds uncertain due to the various features oCihevertible Senior Notes including
put and call elements. Because of the May 201&pdtcall features, the Company has classified thev€rtible Senior Notes as short term
debt starting May 31, 2012 in the Consolidated BedaSheets.

The Company currently intends to settle the CoiitlerSenior Notes using cash at some future diateCbmpany maintains within its
Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangement and Amenuk&astated Revolver ongoing features that all@Gbmpany to utilize cash from
these facilities to cash settle the Convertiblei@adotes.
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NOTE 12—NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

The following table sets forth the computation aic and diluted net income per common share #p#riods indicated:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31,2012  August31,2011  August3l,2012  August 31, 2011
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 35,13¢ % 39,03t $ 107,73t % 100,15¢
Weighted-average common shares - basic 36,70( 35,88: 36,53; 35,72¢
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options, restricted stock awards and resttict
stock units 574 71z 617 803
Conversion spread of convertible debt 643 — 81z 357
Weighted-average common shares - diluted 37,91° 36,59 37,96¢ 36,88¢
Net income per share attributable to SYNNEX Corpiora
Basic $ 0.9€¢ $ 1.0¢ $ 29t % 2.8C
Diluted $ 0.9: $ 1.07 $ 284 % 2.72

Options to purchase 13 and 7 shares of common srihg the three and nine months ended Augus?@12 , respectively, and 62 and
35 shares during the three and nine months endgdsh31, 2011 , respectively, have not been includéhe computation of diluted net
income per share as their effect would have be&rddntive.

NOTE 13—SEGMENT INFORMATION:
Operating segments

Operating segments are based on components obtin@a&y that engage in business activity that earanue and incur expenses and
(a) whose operating results are regularly revielethe chief operating decision maker to make deassabout resource allocation and
performance and (b) for which discrete financiéimation is available.

The distribution services segment provides valugeddservices and distributes IT systems, peripfiesgstem components, software,
networking equipment, consumer electronics ("CEY aomplementary products and offers data centeesand storage solutions. The
distribution segment also provides contract assgisdavices.

The GBS services segment offers a range of BPQcesrto customers that include technical suppenewals management, lead
management, direct sales, customer service, bdick girocessing and information technology outsmgr¢"ITO"). Many of these services are
delivered and supported on the proprietary softyatatforms that the Company has developed to peoaittlitional value to its customers.
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Summarized financial information related to the @amy’s reportable business segments for the thméeime months ended August 31,
2012 and 2011 is shown below:

Inter-Segment

Distribution GBS Elimination Consolidated

Three months ended August 31, 2012

Revenue $ 253599 $ 49,72¢ $ (8,779 $ 2,576,94

Income from operations before non-operating itdnyme taxes an(

noncontrolling interest 52,62' 4,581 (157) 57,05
Three months ended August 31, 2011

Revenue 2,538,79 40,48( (7,139 2,572,13:

Income from operations before non-operating itdnyme taxes and

noncontrolling interest 58,59: 7,92¢ — 66,51¢
Nine months ended August 31, 2012

Revenue $ 7,402,211 $ 142,50 $ (24,28 $ 7,520,44.

Income from operations before non-operating itanme taxes and

noncontrolling interest 171,37¢ 9,151 (270 180,36(
Nine months ended August 31, 2011

Revenue 7,471,19 118,47( (20,797 7,568,86!

Income from operations before non-operating itantme taxes an(

noncontrolling interest 156,26t 15,26¢ — 171,53:
Total assets as of August 31, 2012 $ 2,627,350 $ 306,70 $ (202,23) $ 2,731,822
Total assets as of November 30, 2011 2,737,601 295,60( (199,909 2,833,29!

The inter-segment elimination relates to the is@gment, back office support services providechbyGBS segment to the distribution
segment, elimination of inter-segment profit, indegment investments and inter-segment receivables.

Segment by geography

The Company primarily operates in North Americae Tnited States and Canada are included in thethNemerica’operations. Chinz
India, Japan and the Philippines are included isidAPacific” operations and Costa Rica, Hungaryxigt® Nicaragua and the UK are included
in “Other” operations. The revenues attributabledantries are based on geography of entities fiwere the products are distributed or
services are provided. Loriyed assets include "Property and equipment, aetl' certain "Other assets." Shown below is summarinancia
information related to the geographic areas in tithee Company operated during the three and ninghm@nded August 31, 2012 and 2011:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Revenue:
North America $ 2,287,39 $ 2,248,95 $ 6,523,46. $ 6,526,17.
Asia-Pacific 272,93: 312,75¢ 944,01( 962,47
Other 16,61¢ 10,41° 52,96¢ 80,22(
$ 2,576,94 $ 2,572,13. $ 7,520,44 $ 7,568,86!
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As of
August 31, 2012 November 30, 2011

Long-lived assets:
North America $ 106,24¢ $ 105,31¢
Asia-Pacific 29,96« 34,97«
Other 20,90: 22,31

$ 157,11: $ 162,60!

Revenue in the United States was approximately @68673% of the total revenue for the three and mioeths ended August 31, 2012,
respectively, and 74% and 72% of the total revdouénhe three and nine months ended August 31, 20d4dpectively. Revenue in Canada wa:
approximately 13% and 14% of total revenue forthlivee and nine months ended August 31, 2012 , casply, and 14% of total revenue for
both the three and nine months ended August 311, 2BEvenue in Japan was approximately 10% anddfabe total revenue for the three
and nine months ended August 31, 2012 , respegtiaat 12% the total revenue for both the threerane months ended August 31, 2011 .

Long-lived assets in the United States were apprateély 55% and 52% of total long-lived assets a&ugfust 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201, respectively. Long-lived assets in Canada wepé dPtotal long-lived assets as of both AugustZ112 and
November 30, 201. Long-lived assets in Japan were approximatelya@%12% of total long-lived assets as of August2®1,2 and
November 30, 201, respectively.

NOTE 14—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has a business relationship with MiTAt€rnational Corporation (“MiTAC International’, publicly-traded company in
Taiwan that began in 1992 when it became its pymarestor through its affiliates. As of August 2012 and November 30, 2011 , MiTAC
International and its affiliates beneficially ownapproximately 27% and 29% , respectively, of tlhen@any’s common stock. In addition,
Matthew Miau, the Company’s Chairman Emeritus ef Board of Directors, is the Chairman of MiTAC Imtational and a director or officer
of MIiTAC International’s affiliates. As a result,iWIAC International generally has significant infhee over the Company and over the
outcome of all matters submitted to stockholdercmsideration, including any merger or acquisitié the Company. Among other things,
this could have the effect of delaying, deterringpeventing a change of control over the Company.

Until July 31, 2010, the Company worked with MiTA@ernational on OEM outsourcing and jointly masB&MiTAC International’s
design and electronic manufacturing services andantract assembly capabilities. This relationgmabled the Company to build relationsl
with MiTAC International’s customers. On July 3D1®, MiTAC International purchased certain asselested to the Company’s contract
assembly business, including inventory and custaretracts, primarily related to customers thempgointly serviced by MiTAC
International and the Company. As part of thisseantion, the Company provided MiTAC Internationaitain transition services for the
business for a monthly fee over a period of twehanths. The sales agreement also included eairand profit sharing provisions, which w
based on operating performance metrics achievedtaetve to eighteen months from the closing datetie defined customers included in
this transaction. During the three and nine moetiged August 31, 2012 , the Company recorded $8d®2,742 , respectively, for service
fees earned and reimbursements for facilities ardh@ad costs. During the three and nine monthsdeAdgust 31, 2011 , the Company
recorded $1,266 and $5,362 , respectively, foriserfees earned and reimbursements for facilitiesaverhead costs and the achieved eaitn-
condition.

The Company purchased inventories from MiTAC Inational and its affiliates totaling $1,840 and $8&luring the three and nine
months ended August 31, 2012 , respectively, ad® 5d $2,868 during the three and nine monthsdeAdgust 31, 2011 , respectively. The
Company’s sales to MiTAC International and itslaftes during the three and nine months ended AL12012 , totaled $362 and $2,585 ,
respectively. The Company's sales to MiTAC Intaoreat! and its affiliates during the three and mmenths ended August 31, 2011 , totaled
$1,645 and $2,726 , respectively.

The Company’s business relationship with MiTAC tntgional has been informal and is not governetbbg-term commitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemwapacity commitments.
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During the period of time that the Company workathwliTAC International, the Company negotiated mfatturing, pricing and other
material terms on a case-by-case basis with MiTA€rhational and its contract assembly customera fpven project. While MiTAC
International is a related party and a controltgckholder, the Company believes that the sigaifi¢erms under its arrangements with
MITAC International, including pricing, will not marially differ from the terms it could have negaéd with unaffiliated third parties, and it
has adopted a policy requiring that material tratisas with MiTAC International or its related piag be approved by its Audit Committee,
which is composed solely of independent directioraddition, Matthew Miau’s compensation is appibg the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee, which is also composed sofdlydependent directors.

Beneficial ownership of the Company’s common stocky MiTAC International
As noted above, MiTAC International and its affidia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxim&@éd of the Compang commot

stock as of August 31, 2012 . These shares aredbythe following entities:

As of August 31, 2012

MITAC International® 5,90¢
Synnex Technology International Cof. 4,28
Total 10,19:

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds B wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC Internat@inExcludes 591 shares (of which 381 shares agettli held and
210 shares are subject to exercisable optiond)dyeMatthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp. ("Synfiexhnology International") is a separate entiyrfthe Company and is a publicly-traded corporatiohaiwan.
Shares are held via Peer Development Ltd., a wianllyed subsidiary of Synnex Technology InternatioliTAC International owns a noncontrolling intsteof8.7%
in MiTAC Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanesenpany, which in turn holds a noncontrolling intref 13.7% in Synnex Technology International.thei
MITAC International nor Mr. Miau is affiliated witny person(s), entity, or entities that hold aarigj interest in MiTAC Incorporated.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-tra@erporation in Taiwan that currently providesdmition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is algmtential competitor of the Company. Neither M{I Kternational, nor Synnex Technology
International is restricted from competing with tBempany.

Others

On August 31, 2010, the Company acquired a 33.386atrolling interest in SB Pacific, which was reged as an equity-method
investment. The Company is not the primary benafijcin SB Pacific. The controlling shareholder & Bacific is Robert Huang, who is the
Company’s founder and former Chairman. On Apri20] 2, the Company sold a portion of its ownershiprest in SB Pacific back to SB
Pacific and thus reduced its ownership intereshf88.3% to 19.7% . A gain of $271 was recognizethertransaction representing the
difference between the proceeds received and tigrog value of the investment. From April 1, 2012¢ Company’s investment in SB Pacific
is accounted for as a cost-method investment aimtlisded in “Other assets.” The balances of thvestment as of August 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201were $ 3,082 and $ 5,950 , respectively. The Compegards SB Pacific to be a variable interestatid as of
August 31, 2012, its maximum exposure to loss maited to its investment of $ 3,082 . As of Aug@4t, 2012 , SB Pacific owned a 19.2%
noncontrolling interest in Infotec Japan.

NOTE 15—PENSION AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLANS:

The employees of SYNNEX Infotec Corporation ("lrfotlapan”) are covered by certain defined benefisipn plans, including a multi-
employer pension plan. Full-time employees ardtdégo participate in the plans on the first déyebruary following their date of hire and
are not required to contribute to the plans.
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The components of net periodic pension costs pniko the Company's single employer benefit planing the three and nine months
ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Service cost $ 21€ $ 18C $ 58t $ 524
Interest cost 56 47 152 13€
Expected return on plan assets (39 (29) (92 (82
Net periodic pension costs $ 23t $ 19¢ § 64 $ STE

During the three and nine months ended August @12 2 the Company contributed $204 and $638 t@ldue, respectively. During the
three and nine months ended August 31, 2011 , ¢imep@ny contributed $ 188 and $544 to the plan eetsly.

NOTE 16—EQUITY:

Share repurchase program

In June 2011, the Board of Directors authorizeldred -year $65,000 share repurchase program. Nhg@ses were made during the nine
months ended August 31, 2012 . As of November 801 2the Company had purchased 62 shares for angaig cost of $1,676 , under the

program. The share purchases were made on thenogrdeet and the shares repurchased by the Comparheht in treasury for general
corporate purposes.
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A reconciliation of the changes in equity for theenmonths ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 is preddrlow:

Nine Months Ended August 31, 2012

Nine Months Ended August 31, 2011

Beginning balance of equity:
Issuance of common stock on
exercise of options

Issuance of common stock fc
employee stock purchase pl:

Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options

Taxes paid for the settlemen
of equity awards

Share-based compensation

Capital contribution by
noncontrolling interest

Changes in ownership of
noncontrolling interest
Comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive
income (loss):

Changes in unrealized
gain on available-for-sale
securities

Net unrealized
components of defined
benefit pension plans

Foreign currency
translation adjustments

Total other comprehensive
income (loss)

Total comprehensive income

Ending balance of equity:

Attributable to Attributable to Attributable Attributable to
SYNNEX Noncontrolling to SYNNEX Noncontrolling
Corporation interest Total Equity Corporation interest Total Equity

$ 1,158,37 10,07¢ $ 1,168,45! $ 992,67( $ 157 $ 992,82°

7,78¢ 96 7,88¢ 6,03¢ — 6,03¢

1,02¢ — 1,02¢ 802 — 80z

2,76¢ — 2,76¢ 4,13¢ — 4,13¢

(295) - (295) (3,155 - (3,155

6,25( 6 6,25¢ 5,86¢ — 5,86¢

— — — — 9,027 9,027

(2,362) (4,147) (6,51 — _ _

107,73t 1,074 108,81( 100,15¢ 194 100,35.

(420) 64 (35€) 195 — 195

12¢€ (64) 62 - - -

6,581 (306) 6,27¢ 11,47¢ 79€ 12,27

6,28 (30¢) 5,981 11,674 79€ 12,47:

114,02 76€ 114,79: 111,83. 99z 112,82

$ 1,287,571 6,80z $ 1,294,370  $ 1,118,19. $ 10,17¢ $ 1,128,36
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NOTE 17—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company was contingently liable as of August2Ril1 2 under agreements to repurchase repossessedary acquired by Flooring
Companies as a result of default on floor planrfoiag arrangements by the Company's customerseTdresngements are described in Note ¢
— Accounts Receivable Arrangements. Losses, if amyldvbe the difference between the repossessidrandsthe resale value of the
inventory. There have been no repurchases througju#t 31, 2012 under these agreements and the @grigpaot aware of any pending
customer defaults or repossession obligations. Fime to time, the Company receives notices fromdtharties, including customers and
suppliers, seeking indemnification, payment of mpoeother actions in connection with claims magdaiast them. Also, the Company is
involved in various bankruptcy preference actiommeme the Company was a supplier to the companiwsmbankruptcy. In addition, the
Company is subject to various other claims, boieded and unasserted, that arise in the ordirmamse of business. The Company is not
currently involved in any material proceedings.

In December 2009, the Company sold China Civili@kyman), which operated in China as HiChina Welit8wis, to Alibaba.com
Limited. In conjunction with this sale, the Compdrmgs recorded a contingent indemnification liapiif $4,122 .

The Company does not believe that the above comenisrand contingencies will have a material adveffeet on the Company's resi
of operations, financial position or cash flows.

29




Table of Contents

ITEM 2. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Fiancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shouldésedrin conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notdsded elsewhere in this Report.

When used in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-GherReport, the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimes,”
“anticipates,” “expects,” “intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “will,” and similar expressions are
intended to identify forward-looking statementseSdnare statements that relate to future periodsiacdude
statements about our business model and our sepnace market strategy, including expansion of praduct lines,
our infrastructure, anticipated benefits of our acgjtions, impact of MiTAC International Corporatipor MiTAC
International, ownership interest in us, our reverand operating results, our gross margins, contipetiwith Synne:
Technology International Corp., our future needsddditional financing, concentration of customessy internationa
operations, including our operations in Japan, exgian of our operations, our strategic acquisiti@isusinesses and
assets, effects of future expansion of our oparatiadequacy of our cash resources to meet outatageds, cash he
by our foreign subsidiaries, our convertible notesjuding the settlement of our convertible nosetequacy of our
disclosure controls and procedures, pricing pressyicompetition, impact of our accounting policeag, anti-dilution
share repurchase program, and statements regardingsecuritization programs and revolving creditds. Forward-
looking statements are subject to risks and ungarées that could cause actual results to differtenglly from those
projected. These risks and uncertainties include doe not limited to, those risks discussed, asagethe seasonalit
of the buying patterns of our customers, conceiatnadf sales to large customers, dependence updrirands in
capital spending budgets in the IT and consumastelnics, or CE, industries, fluctuations in genezaonomic
conditions and risks set forth under Part Il, Itdah, “Risk Factors.” These forward-looking statenmeepeak only as of
the date hereof. We expressly disclaim any obbgatr undertaking to release publicly any updatesewisions to any
forward-looking statements contained herein to reflect @mgnge in our expectations with regard theret@oy
change in events, conditions or circumstances dohwdiny such statement is based.

Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadingibasiprocess services company, servicing resakgeders and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, in multiple regions arothelworld. Our primary business process servicesvlwolesale distribution and business
process outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two seggndistribution services and global businesgices, or GBS. Our distribution services
segment provides value-added services and distshnformation technology, or IT, systems, periplgrsystem components, software,
networking equipment, CE, and complementary pradant also offers data center server and stordgtoss. We also provide contract
assembly services within our distribution segméntr GBS segment offers a range of BPO serviceastomers that include technical supp
renewals management, lead management, direct salsmer service, back office processing and imétion technology outsourcing, or IT
Many of these services are delivered and supportetie proprietary software platforms we have dayedl to provide additional value to our
customers.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vaith BPO services to help our customers achievagre#iciencies in time to market,
cost minimization, real-time linkages in the suppihain and after-market product support. We digtébmore than 25,000 technology products
(as measured by active SKUs) from more than 20€H and OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resekgitem integrators, and retailers
throughout the United States, Canada, Japan anitMeXs of August 31, 2012 , we had over 10,008tfoie and temporary employees
worldwide. From a geographic perspective, approtetyga89% and 87% of our total revenue was from Néwnerica for the three and nine
months ended August 31, 2012 , respectively, aftl &7d 86% for the three and nine months ended ABjy011 , respectively.

In our distribution segment, we purchase IT systgragpherals, system components, software, neingegquipment, CE and
complementary products from our primary suppliershsas Hewlett-Packard Company, or HP, Lenovo, Acer
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Panasonic and Microsoft and sell them to our resalhd retail customers. We perform a similar fiomcfor our distribution of licensed
software products. Our reseller customers incluadeeradded resellers, or VARS, corporate reseligrgernment resellers, system integrators,
direct marketers, and national and regional retil@ our broadline distribution business, we adllie-added service offerings in key vertical
markets such as government and healthcare andweeshacialized service offerings increasing efficies in areas like print management,
renewals, networking and other services. In our GB@nent, our customers are primarily manufactwkls hardware and CE devices,
developers of software, cloud service providers, lammadcast and social media.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no material changes in our crigicabunting policies and estimates for the threkrame months ended August 31,
2012 from our disclosure in our Annual Report omnrd.0-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 20Ea&r more information on our
critical accounting policies, please see the disiomsin our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the &isgear ended November 30, 2011 .

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

We seek to augment our services offering expansitinstrategic acquisitions of businesses and asbat complement and expand our
global BPO capabilities. We also divest businesisaswe deem no longer strategic to our ongoingatfmns. Our historical acquisitions have
brought us new reseller and retail customers, Okppkers, and product lines, have extended the rg@bic reach of our operations,
particularly in targeted markets, and have divezgdiind expanded the services we provide to our Gihpliers and customers. We accoun
acquisitions using the purchase method of accogir@nd include acquired entities within our Consatidi Financial Statements from the
closing date of the acquisition.

Acquisitions during fiscal year 2011

On December 1, 2010, we acquired 70.0% of the alagtivck of Marubeni Infotec Corporation, a sulssigiof Marubeni Corporation.
SB Pacific Corporation Limited, or SB Pacific, aquity method investee at that time, acquired ¢neaining 30.0%oncontrolling interest. /
the time of the acquisition, our total direct andirect ownership of Marubeni Infotec Corporatioass80.0% . Marubeni Infotec Corporation,
now known as SYNNEX Infotec Corporation, or Infotlpan, is a distributor of IT equipment, electtaomponents and software in Japan.
This acquisition was in the distribution segmert anabled our expansion into Japan. The aggregatederation for the transaction initially
was JPY 700.0 million , or approximately $8.4 noifili, of which our direct share was $5.9 milliom the first quarter of fiscal year 2012, the
purchase price was reduced by JPY 125.2 millione gurchase price as adjusted was JPY 574.8 mdli@pproximately $6.9 million . On
April 1, 2012, we purchased additional shares fiftbt Japan from SB Pacific resulting in an incesiasour direct ownership interest in Info
Japan from 70.0% to 81.0% . In April 2012, we radtliour ownership interest in SB Pacific from 3318249.7% ; as a result, our total direct
and indirect ownership interest in Infotec Japamaased from 80.0% to 84.7% .

The total net tangible liabilities in excess of tatgible assets acquired were $19.2 million . W®rded $26.1 million in goodwill and
intangibles.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamdsgimancial institutions for the sale and finargof approved accounts receivable
notes receivable. The amounts outstanding undee thgangements that were sold, but not yet cetlea$ of August 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201were $12.6 million and $11.0 million , respectively

During fiscal year 2011, we acquired certain busses of e4e, Inc., or ed4e, 100% of the stock ofjbleal email company limited, or
gem, and certain assets of VisionMAX Solutions loc.VisionMAX, for an aggregate purchase pricé&48.3 million . The acquisitions were
integrated into our GBS segment and brought additiBPO scale, complemented our service offeringmtial media and cloud computing
and expanded our customer base and geographicpesSéhe net tangible assets acquired were $10i2mand we recorded $33.2 million in
goodwill and intangibles on finalization of purckgwice allocation.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above Bitipns in fiscal year 2011, individually and imet aggregate, did not meet the
conditions of a material business combination ardewot subject to the disclosure requirementeodanting guidance for business
combinations utilizing the purchase method of acotiog.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the indicatestipds, data as percentages of revenue:

Statements of Operations Data: Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012  August 31, 2011 August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011
Revenue 100.0( % 100.0( % 100.0( % 100.0( %
Cost of revenue (94.10 (94.02) (93.65) (94.15
Gross profit 5.9C 5.9¢ 6.3¢ 5.8t
Selling, general and administrative expenses (3.69) (3.39 (3.95 (3.5¢)
Income from operations before non-operating itdnyme taxes and
noncontrolling interest 2.21 2.5¢ 2.4C 2.2
Interest expense and finance charges, net (0.29) (0.25) (0.29) (0.26)
Other income (expense), net 0.04 (0.05) 0.0z 0.0C
Income from operations before income taxes andownalling interest 2.0z 2.2¢ 2.2 2.01
Provision for income taxes (0.67) (0.76¢ (0.75) (0.69)
Net income 1.3t 1.5 1.4¢ 1.32
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollinteirest 0.01 (0.0)) (0.02) 0.0C
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation 1.3¢€ % 1.52% 1.4 % 1.32%

Three and Nine Months Ended August 31, 2012 and 201

Revenue
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Percent Percent
August 31, 2012  August 31, 2011 Change August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Revenue $ 257694 $ 2,572,13 0.2% $ 7,520,44 $ 7,568,86 (0.6)%
Distribution revenue 2,535,99. 2,538,79; (0.)% 7,402,21 7,471,19 (0.9%
GBS revenue 49,72¢ 40,48( 22.¢% 142 ,50! 118,47( 20.2%
Inter-segment elimination (8,772 (7,139 22.¢% (24,28 (20,797 16.€ %

In our distribution segment, we sell in excess®mPDR0 technology products (as measured by activgsykom more than 200 IT, CE &
OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers. Theeprof our products are highly dependent on themres purchased within a product
category. The products we sell from one periodhéortext are often not comparable because of rdgaidges in product models and features.
The revenue generated in our GBS segment rela@B@services such as technical support, renewatagement, lead management, direct
sales, customer service, back office processing B@d The inter-segment elimination relates toititer-segment, back office support services
provided by our GBS segment to our distributionnsent. Third-party GBS revenue can be derived bingethe inter-segment eliminations
into GBS revenue. The GBS programs and customeicseiequirements change frequently from one petddtie next and are often not
comparable.

During the three months ended August 31, 2012 retenue in the distribution segment slightly dasesl compared to the three months
ended August 31, 2011 primarily due to the effe€tsansitioning of a certain customer contrachira traditional full service distribution
relationship that had existed to a fee-for-serbiasis starting in the fourth quarter of fiscal y2@t1. The impact of this change resulted in
approximately $105.0 million lower revenue recordeding the three months ended August 31, 20hZomparison to the three months en
August 31, 2011, our sales of system componentsased by 12%, our sales of software decreas@d%yand our sales of peripherals,
systems and networking equipment each decreasgéobyhe changes to the product categories wereapitindue to the change in the
customer contract to a fee-for-service basis. Coatpto the prior year period, our distribution newe decreased by 1% due to the impact of
movements in foreign exchange rates.

During the nine months ended August 31, 2012 rexenue in the distribution segment decreased cmdpa the nine
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months ended August 31, 2011 primarily due to ffects of transitioning of a certain customer cantrfrom a traditional full service
distribution relationship that had existed to afi@eservice basis starting in the fourth quartefiscal year 2011. The impact of this change
resulted in approximately $340.4 million lower rauve recorded during the nine months ended Augy2@II2 . In comparison to the nine
months ended August 31, 2014ur sales of systems components and systemsasettdy 10% and 6%, respectively, and our salesfofare
peripherals and networking equipment decreasedyl%6 and 1%, respectively. The changes to theystazhtegories were primarily due to
the change in the customer contract to a fee-fuicsebasis.

Overall, the demand for IT products continued testadle in North America while the demand for CBdurcts was more challenging in
North America and slower in Japs

In our GBS segment, the increase in revenue ithitee and nine months ended August 31, 2012 frenthitee and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 was primarily due to revenue geadrixom acquisitions that occurred in the fourttader of fiscal year 2011, which
accounted for approximately 75% of the year-ovaarygowth. In addition, we generated revenue fremw nustomer accounts and increased
revenue from our existing customer base.

Gross Profit
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Percent Change August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Gross profit $ 151,92¢ $ 153,75! 1.2% $ 477,637 $ 442,65 7.£%
Percentage of revenue 5.9(% 5.9¢% 6.35% 5.85%

Our gross profit is affected by a variety of fastdncluding competition, average selling prices af products and services we sell, our
customers, our sources of revenue by segmentderabd discount programs from our suppliers, freggists, charges for inventory losses,
acquisitions and divestitures of business unitgtfiations in revenue, and our mix of businessitfioly our GBS services.

Changes in our product mix and the competitiveipgi@nvironment for certain transactions in somekeis resulted in lower gross
margins in the three months ended August 31, 2@l&ddition, our gross margins in the three mosetiged August 31, 2011 benefited from
relatively higher vendor incentive rebates in ostribution segment as compared to the currenttquar

Our gross profit margin for the nine months endedust 31, 2012 was favorably impacted by supplyafghtonstraints of certain
products, mostly in the fiscal first quarter of 20&and lower inventory reserve requirements, pgartidgfset by overall lower vendor incentive
rebates as compared to the prior year period.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31,2012 August 31, 2011 Percent Change August 31,2012 August 31, 2011 Percent Change

(in thousands) (in thousands)
Selling, general and administrative
expenses $ 94,87¢ % 87,23¢ 8.8% $ 29727 $ 271,12 9.€%
Percentage of revenue 3.6% 3.3% 3.95% 3.5&%

Approximately two-thirds of our selling, generaldaadministrative expenses consist of personnes®gth as salaries, commissions,
bonuses, share-based compensation, deferred coatipensxpense or income, and temporary personisés.c8elling, general and
administrative expenses also include costs of acifities, utility expense, professional fees, dgmtion expense on our capital equipment, ba
debt expense, amortization expense on our intamgisets, and marketing expenses, offset in paditmpursements from our OEM suppliers.

The selling, general and administrative expenséisarihree months ended August 31, 2012 includet i$8lion related to the operating
expenses of our fourth quarter of fiscal year 28dquisitions. During the three months ended Augts2012 and 2011, we recognized a
benefit of $0.7 million and $4.1 million, respedly, for changes in the fair value of contingemsideration pertaining to acquisitions in our
GBS segment, which served to partially offset oleslling, general and administrative expense$44 million increase in personnel cost
operating overhead cost, primarily due to investsmé@nour businesses, and a $1.7 million increasieferred compensation expenses were
offset in part by a decrease of $4.1 million
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in the provision for doubtful accounts resultingrfr the improvement in overall aged outstandingiveddes and a $1.3 million benefit from
fluctuation in foreign exchange rates comparedhéoprior year period.

The selling, general and administrative expenséisemine months ended August 31, 2012 included $8llion related to the operating
expenses of our fourth quarter of fiscal year 28dquisitions. During the nine months ended Augas?®12 and 2011, we recorded a benefit
of $0.7 million and $5.4 million, respectively, fonhanges in the fair value of contingent considenatelating to our acquisitions in our GBS
segment, which partially offset overall sellingngeal and administrative expenses. A $14.2 millilmmease in personnel cost was the result o
the investment in strategic investments in ouriess, Our deferred compensation expenses wererfugt$2.2 million in comparison to the
prior year period. These increases were offset gcaease of $2.0 million in general operating esps, a $1.2 million decrease in provision
for doubtful accounts resulting from the improvemieroverall aged outstanding receivables and & &0llion benefit from fluctuations in the
foreign exchange rates.

Income from Operations before Non-Operating | tems, Income Taxes and Noncontrolling I nterests

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Percent Percent
August 31, 2012  August 31, 2011 Change August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Income from operations before non-opera
items, income taxes and noncontrolling
interest $ 57,05 % 66,51¢ (14.9% $ 180,36( $ 171,53 5.1%
Percentage of total revenue 2.21% 2.5% 2.4(% 2.21%
Distribution income from operations before
non-operating items, income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 52,62’ 58,59: (10.29% 171,37¢ 156,26t 9.7%
Percentage of distribution revenue 2.08% 2.31% 2.32% 2.09%
GBS income from operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 4,581 7,92¢ (42.2% 9,151 15,26¢ (40.0)%
Percentage of GBS revenue 9.21% 19.5&0 6.42% 12.8%
Inter-segment eliminations (157 — — (170 — —

Our income from operations before non-operatingigeincome taxes and noncontrolling interest asragmtage of revenue in both the
three and nine months ended August 31, 2012 wasdhbly impacted by the effects of transitioningceftain distribution customer revenue to
a fee-for-service basis beginning from the fouranter of fiscal year 2011.

Our income from operations before noperating items, income taxes and noncontrollingrést as a percentage of revenue in the threehs
ended August 31, 2012 was lower than the three Imatded August 31, 2011 due to changes in ouuptaix, lower gross margins and
higher selling, general and administrative expenses

Our income from operations before non-operatingigeincome taxes and noncontrolling interest asregmtage of revenue in the nine
months ended August 31, 2012 was higher than tleembnths ended August 31, 2011 due to higher gnasgins resulting from the supply-
demand constraints of certain products in our iigtion segment, partially offset by higher selliggneral and administrative expenses. In
addition, the results of the nine months ended Aug, 2011 also included acquisition and integraéixpenses in both segments.

Interest Expense and Finance Charges, Net

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Percent Percent
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Change August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Interest expense and finance
charges, net $ 5,80¢ $ 6,47: (10.9% $ 17,36: $ 18,91( (8.2%
Percentage of revenue 0.22% 0.25% 0.22% 0.26%

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finanaggels, net, consist primarily of interest expered pn our lines of
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credit and other debt, fees associated with thantlypaccounts receivable flooring arrangements;aash interest expense on our convertible
debt and the sale or pledge of accounts receithtdeigh our securitization facilities, offset byéme earned on our cash investments and
financing income from our multi-year contracts i dlexico operation.

The decrease in interest expense and finance charge during the three and nine months ended #t8ly 2012 was due to lower
average borrowings during the periods and highterést income from our Mexico contracts as comp&oete three and nine months ended
August 31, 2011 .

Other Income (Expense), Net

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Percent Change August 31, 2012 August 31, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Other income (expense), ne$ 89C $ (1,219 173.9% $ 2,600 % (69) (3,878.9%
Percentage of revenue 0.0%% -0.05 % 0.02% 0.0(%

Amounts recorded as other income, net include doreurrency transaction gains and losses, investgans and losses (including those
in our deferred compensation plan) and other n@raimg gains and losses.

The increase in other income (expense), net dih@ghree and nine months ended August 31, 2012 tine three and nine months
ended August 31, 2011 was primarily due to earnfraya our deferred compensation investments.

Provision for Income Taxes
Income taxes consist of our current and deferre@xpense resulting from our income earned in déimasd foreign jurisdictions.

Our effective tax rate for the three months endaedust 31, 2012 was 33.2% as compared to 33.4%éathree months endédigust 31
2011 . Our effective tax rate for the nine monthdexl August 31, 2012 was 34.3% as compared to 3tPfe nine months endédigust 31,
2011. Our effective tax rate was impacted by changakémmix of income in the different tax jurisdiat®in which we operate. In addition,
effective tax rate for the three and nine monthdeenAugust 31, 2012 was favorably impacted by thé #illion release of uncertain tax
benefit reserves following the expiration of thatste of limitations.

Our future effective tax rates could be adverséfigcted by earnings being lower than anticipatedaantries where we have lower
statutory rates and earnings being higher thamipated in countries where we have higher statutatigs, by changes in the valuations of our
deferred tax assets or liabilities, or by changdaterpretations in tax laws, regulations or agtmg principles. In addition, we are subject to
the continuous examination of our income tax refloy the Internal Revenue Service and other taxoaities. We regularly assess the
likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from thesaminations to determine the adequacy of ourigiav for income taxes.

Net (Income) Loss Attributable to Noncontrolling I nterests

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollintgirests represents the share of net income oatt#isutable to others, which is
recognized for the portion of subsidiaries’ equitt owned by us. The noncontrolling interest prilgaepresents SB Pacific’s ownership of
Infotec Japan and has been reflected in the resiudtsr distribution segment.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows

Our business is working capital intensive. Our virmgkcapital needs are primarily to finance accouetgivable and inventory. We rely
heavily on debt, accounts receivable arrangemeuntssecuritization programs and our revolver proggdor our working capital needs.

We have financed our growth and cash needs topdierily through working capital financing faciés, convertible debt, bank credit
lines and cash generated from operations.

To increase our market share and better serveustormers, we may further expand our operationsugiiranvestments or acquisitions.
We expect that such expansion would require araiiitvestment in personnel, facilities and openasi These investments or acquisitions
would likely be funded primarily by additional bowings or issuing common stock or debt securities.
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Net cash provided by operating activities was $@h8illion for the nine months ended August 31, 20pBmarily from our net income
of $108.8 million and the changes in our workingita. The changes in our working capital were tluthe mix of cash collections from our
accounts receivable and lower inventory purchasféset in part by payments on our accounts payaalances. Net cash provided by opera
activities for the nine months ended August 31,22@hs $116.0 million primarily from collections froour customers, our net income and
lower inventory purchases.

Net cash used by investing activities for the mmanths ended August 31, 2012 was $3.5 million, tvivas due to $11.5 million
investment of equipment and leasehold improventergsipport the growth in our distribution and GR§msents. This was offset by $3.5
million received from divesting our ownership in $&cific from 33.3% to 19.7%, $1.9 million receiwgabn finalization of the purchase price
of prior acquisitions, $1.7 million received in pEFbceeds from our investments, and $1.1 milliollected from third-party loans. Net cash
used in investing activities was $74.3 million lire thine months ended August 31, 2011, which ind#R&8.4 million used for our acquisitions
of Encover, Inc. and e4e. in our GBS segment anfl dlion used for the acquisition of Infotec Japaet of cash acquired, in our distribution
segment, offset by $1.5 million collected from #adlers of Jack of All Games, Inc. upon the firettlement of the purchase price and $1.0
million collected on our sale of certain assetsaftract manufacturing business in the prior yeaviiTAC International. Our capital
expenditures during the period were $21.3 milliwhjch included our investment in equipment andasfructure pertaining to our warehouses
and logistics facilities. In addition, we invest®4.8 million in SB Pacific, our equity-method intes. Our restricted cash increased by $8.3
million primarily due to the timing of lockbox celttions under our borrowing arrangements.

Net cash used in financing activities for the mimenths ended August 31, 2012 was $108.1 millionsi=ing primarily of $85.8 million
net payments on our securitization arrangementsjiag lines of credit, and our term loans. Thekaoverdraft was lower by $26.5 million,
due to timing of payments. The additional investtmennfotec Japan, our subsidiary, was $6.1 milliuring the period and payment of
acquisition related contingent considerations wihg #illion. These payments were offset in parpbyceeds from the exercise of employee
stock options, which were $8.5 million during theripd and by excess tax benefits from share-basegensation of $2.8 million. Net cash
used in financing activities during the nine morghsled August 31, 2011 was $43.0 million consistinmarily of $71.9 million net payments
on our securitization arrangements and our revgllimes of credit, offset by debt refinancing ofdtec Japan with a new credit facility. The
book overdraft was higher by $14.6 million. In adm, the capital contribution by SB Pacific was4bfillion and financing from the exercise
of employee stock options was $6.8 million, offsgtaxes paid for net share settlement of equitgrde/of $3.2 million.

We issued guarantees to certain vendors and lenflets subsidiaries for trade credit lines anchikydo a certain customer's lenders anc
to certain acquirers of our divestitures to ensmpliance with subsidiary sales agreements, tga&R69.7 million and $ 238.7 million as of
August 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , respegtiVige are obligated under these guarantees tompayts due should our subsidiaries or
customer not pay valid amounts owed to their vesdoilenders or not comply with subsidiary salegagents.

Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $173.0 midlimd $67.6 million as of August 31, 2012 and Nobven80, 2011 , respectively. Of
our total cash and cash equivalents the cash lyebdibforeign subsidiaries was $84.8 million an®$5million as of August 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201, respectively. Repatriation of the cash held biyfoteign subsidiaries would be subject to Unitealt&s federal income
taxes. Also, repatriation of some foreign balansesstricted by local laws. However, we have histdly fully utilized and reinvested all
foreign cash to fund our foreign operations anda@sjon. If in the future, our intentions change amdrepatriate the cash back to the United
States, we will report the expected impact of theliaable taxes depending upon the planned timimgraanner of such repatriation. Presently
we believe we have sufficient resources, cash #od liquidity within the United States to fund emt and expected future working capital
requirements.

We believe we will have sufficient resources to he present and future working capital requiretador the next twelve months,
based on our financial strength and performandstieg sources of liquidity, available cash resasrand funds available under our various
borrowing arrangements.

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otiue 2018, or the Convertible
Senior Notes, in a private placement. However, updgain circumstances we may redeem the ConleSibnior Notes, in whole or in part,
for cash on or after May 20, 2013, at a redemppigce equal to 100% of the principal amount plug accrued and unpaid interest. In addit
if certain triggering events are met, the ConvégtiBenior Notes can be converted into shares ofitamrstock at any time before their matu
Because we currently intend to settle the Coneriiznior Notes using cash at some future datenaetain within our Amended and
Restated U.S. Arrangement and the Amended andtBé®fRa&volver ongoing features that allow us tdagticash from these facilities to cash
settle the
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Convertible Senior Notes. (See On-Balance Sheetngaments below). These borrowing arrangementeaesvable on their expiration dates.
We have no reason to believe that these arrangeméhhot be renewed as we continue to be in gedit standing with the participating
financial institutions. We have had similar borragriarrangements with various financial institutidbm®ughout our years as a public company
We also retain the ability to issue equity secesitind utilize the proceeds to cash-settle the €tihie Senior Notes. See Note 44
Convertible Debt.

On-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We primarily finance our United States operatiorithen accounts receivable securitization progmnthe U.S. Arrangement. In
November 2010, we amended and restated the U.8ngement, or the Amended and Restated U.S. Arragngemeplacing the lenders and
lead agent. We can now pledge up to a maximum @® $4million in United States trade accounts reali®, or the U.S. Receivables, as
compared to a maximum of $350.0 million under thevjpus U.S. Arrangement. The maturity date ofAheended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement is November 12, 2013. The effectivedwing cost under the Amended and Restated U.Singament is a blend of the
prevailing dealer commercial paper rates plus gnam fee of 0.60% per annum based on the usedpatithe commitment, and a facility f
of 0.60% per annum payable on the aggregate comenitof the lenders. Prior to the amendment, thectffe borrowing cost was a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, alpsogram fee of 0.65% per annum based on thepeidn of the commitment and a facil
fee of 0.65% per annum payable on the aggregatenttoment. There was no balance outstanding undeAthended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement as of August 31, 2012 . As of Noveng8®:r2011 , this balance was $64.5 million .

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U1&ngement, we sell, on a revolving basis, our B&:eivables to a wholly-owned,
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. The borrowings areléd by pledging all of the rights, title and imgrin and to the U.S. Receivables as
security. Any borrowings under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement are recorded as debt on ousdlidated Balance Sheets. As is
customary in trade accounts receivable securitinairangements, a credit rating agency’s downgoéttee third party issuer of commercial
paper or of a back-up liquidity provider (which piges a source of funding if the commercial paparkat cannot be accessed) could result in
an increase in our cost of borrowing or loss of fimancing capacity under these programs if thercential paper issuer or liquidity back-up
provider is not replaced. Loss of such financingazdty could have a material adverse effect onfioancial condition and results of
operations.

We have a senior secured revolving line of credarsgement, or the Revolver, with a financial wgton. In November 2010, we
amended and restated the Revolver, or the Amemt&Rastated Revolver, to remove one of the leralgdsncrease the maximum
commitment of the remaining lender from $80.0 roiilito $100.0 million. The Amended and Restated Revaetains an accordion feature to
increase the maximum commitment by an addition@lGillion to $150.0 million at our request, iretavent the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates il\thended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsvinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Intér@dfered Rate, or LIBOR, at our option. The margmthe LIBOR is determined in
accordance with our fixed charge coverage raticutite Amended and Restated Revolver and is clyr2r5%. Our base rate is determined
based on the higher of (i) the financial institat®prime rate, (ii) the overnight federal fundterplus 0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus
1.00%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per annum isapkyif the outstanding principal amount of the Awbed and Restated Revolver is less
than half of the lenders’ commitments; howevert fhea is reduced to 0.35% if the outstanding ppgatamount of the Amended and Restated
Revolver is greater than half of the lendaammitments. The Amended and Restated Revolverisred by our inventory and other assets
expires in November 2013.

It would be an event of default under the Amendedi Restated Revolver if (1) a lender under the Aseerand Restated U.S.
Arrangement declines to extend the maturity dangtpoint within sixty days prior to the maturd@te of the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, unless availability under the Amended Restated Revolver exceeds $60.0 million or awe fa binding commitment in place to
renew or replace the Amended and Restated U.Snderaent or (2) at least twenty days prior to théunity date of the Amended and Rest:
U.S. Arrangement, we do not have in place a bindorgmitment to renew or replace the Amended andaRasU.S. Arrangement on
substantially similar terms and conditions, unl@sshave no amounts outstanding under the Amend#éRastated Revolver at such time.
There was no borrowing outstanding as of both Augis2012 and November 30, 2011 .

In February 2011, we entered into an arrangemehtaviinancial institution to provide an unsecuredolving line of credit for general
corporate purposes. The maximum commitment un@eattangement was $25.0 million. The arrangemefitded an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitieedf credit was determined by either a baseoathe LIBOR, at our option. The
arrangement was terminated in August 2012. Theseneaorrowing outstanding under this arrangemgaff &Nlovember 30, 2011 .

SYNNEX Canada Limited, or SYNNEX Canada, has algng line of credit arrangement with a financiasfitution for a maximum
commitment of C$125.0 million. In May 2012, SYNNE>Xanada completed the renewal of this arrangemetiiedRenewed Canadian
Revolving Arrangement. The Renewed Canadian Revglrrangement maximum commitment is
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C$ 100.0 million and includes an accordion featarimcrease the maximum commitment by an additi@#&R5.0 million to C$ 125.0 million

at SYNNEX Canada's request. The Renewed Canadiam\iReg Arrangement also provides a sublimit of@illion for the issuance of
standby letters of credit. As of August 31, 2018 dlovember 30, 2011 , outstanding standby lettecsadlit totaled $3.5 million and $3.4
million , respectively. SYNNEX Canada has grantesbeurity interest in substantially all of its assa favor of the lender under the Renewed
Canadian Revolving Arrangement. In addition, wealgkt our stock in SYNNEX Canada as collateraltierRenewed Canadian Revolving
Arrangement. The Renewed Canadian Revolving Arnauege expires in May 2017. The interest rate apbleander the Renewed Canadian
Revolving Arrangement is equal to (i) the Canadiase rate plus a margin of 0.75% for a Base Raa@ iroCanadian Dollars; whereas before
the renewal, it was a minimum rate of 2.50% plusaagin of 1.25% for a Base Rate Loan in Canadialteb (ii) the US base rate plus a
margin of 0.75% for a Base Rate Loan in U.S. Dellarhereas before the renewal, it was a minimum@f8.25% plus a margin of 2.50% for
a Base Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, and (iii) the lBagr' Acceptance rate ("BA") plus a margin of 2.0f@%a BA Rate Loan; whereas before the
renewal, it was a minimum rate of 1.00% plus a nmao§ 2.75% for a BA Rate Loan. The Canadian base means the greater of a) the prime
rate determined by a major Canadian financialtunstin and b) the one month Canadian Dealer Off&ais or CDOR (the average rate
applicable to Canadian dollar bankers' acceptaiocabe applicable period) plus 1.50% . The US brase means the greater of a) a reference
rate determined by a major Canadian financialtinsdin for US dollar loans made to Canadian bormsvead b) the US federal funds rate plus
0.50% . After the renewal, a fee of 0.25% per anisipayable with respect to the unused portiomefdommitment; whereas before the
renewal, this fee was 0.375% per annum.

There was $12.9 million balance outstanding undeRenewed Canadian Revolving Arrangement as oLi8ugl, 2012 . The balance
outstanding under our Canadian Revolving Arrangerasmf November 30, 2011 was $27.3 million .

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withuhehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canaiihe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annWihe final maturity date for repayment of the aingprincipal is April 1, 2017. The balar
outstanding on the term loan as of August 31, 20d®November 30, 2011 was $8.9 million and $9.lionil, respectively.

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gréipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritl3Y 10.0 billion. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JPY 6.0 billion longatéoan and a JPY 4.0 billion short-term revolviorgdit facility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the d dkterbank Offered Rate, or TIBOR, plus a mardi2.85% per annum. The credit facility
expires in November 2013. The long-term loan carepaid at any time prior to maturity without pagalWe have issued a guarantee of JPY
7.0 billion under this credit facility.

Infotec Japan has two term loans with financialiingons that consist of a short-term revolvingdit facility of JPY 1.0 billion and a
term loan of JPY70.0 million. As of November 30120Infotec Japan had a short-term loan of JPYlli@ry which was refinanced upon
maturity for the same amount during the nine moetied August 31, 2012, with a new lender. The loaw is a one-year revolving credit
facility of JPY 1.0 billion , which expires in Falary 2013 and bears an interest rate that is b@s@dBOR plus a margin of 1.75% . The term
loan of JPY 70.0 million expires in December 20hd& &ears a fixed interest rate of 1.50% . As of ¥ai@1, 2012 and November 30, 2011 ,
the balances outstanding under these lines weBe7dniillion and $ 15.1 million, respectively.

In addition, as of August 31, 2012 and November28d,1 , Infotec Japan had $0.2 million and $0.3iom respectively, outstanding
under arrangements with various banks and finamntséitutions for the sale and financing of appr@aecounts receivable and notes receivabl
with recourse provisions to Infotec Japan.

As of August 31, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , wkdapital lease obligations of $1.1 million andSbhillion , respectively, primarily
pertaining to Infotec Japan.

Covenants Compliance

In relation to our Amended and Restated U.S. Areamgnt, the Amended and Restated Revolver, theelnfidapan credit facility and the
Renewed Canadian Revolving Arrangement, we havevdar of covenants and restrictions that, amongrdttings, require us to comply w
certain financial and other covenants. These cavsrraquire us to maintain specified financialagtnd satisfy certain financial condition
tests, including minimum net worth and fixed chacgeerage ratios. They also limit our ability teim additional debt, make or forgive
intercompany loans, pay dividends and make othmrsyf distributions, make certain acquisitionpurehase our stock, create liens, cancel
debt owed to us, enter into agreements with afiiamodify the nature of our business, enterdate-leaseback transactions, make certain
investments, enter into new real estate leasesfeiaand sell assets, cancel or terminate anyriaatentracts and merge or consolidate. The
covenants also limit our ability to pay cash uponwersion, redemption or repurchase of the Corblerenior Notes, subject to certain
liquidity tests. As of August 31, 2012 , we werecompliance with all material covenants for theabarrangements.

38




Table of Contents

Convertible Debt

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregatacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otue 2018, or the Convertible
Senior Notes, in a private placement. The Convertienior Notes have a cash coupon interest ra4€8 per annum. Interest on the
Convertible Senior Notes is payable in cash semialty in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of aaar and commenced on November
15, 2008. In addition, we will pay contingent irgst in respect of any six-month period from Mayd® ovember 14 or from November 15 to
May 14, with the initial six-month period commengillay 15, 2013, if the trading price of the Conil®#et Senior Notes for each of the ten
trading days immediately preceding the first dayhef applicable six-month period equals 120% orenudithe principal amount of the
Convertible Senior Notes. During any interest pfidien contingent interest is payable, the contihgeerest payable per Convertible Senior
Note is equal to 0.55% of the average trading pfdbe Convertible Senior Notes during the teditrg days immediately preceding the fi
day of the applicable simronth interest period. The Convertible Senior Notasure on May 15, 2018, subject to earlier redé@nptepurchas
or conversion.

Holders may convert their Convertible Senior Na@etheir option at any time prior to the close o$iness on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for sucim@atible Senior Notes under the following circuamtes: (1) during any fiscal quarter a
the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and dalyng such fiscal quarter), if the last reportatbprice of our common stock for at least
twenty trading days in the period of thirty cong@aitrading days ending on the last trading dathefimmediately preceding fiscal quarter is
equal to or more than 130% of the conversion mfabe Convertible Senior Notes on the last daguwh preceding fiscal quarter; (2) during
the five business-day period after any five conseeurading-day period, or the Measurement Peiliioavhich the trading price per $1,000
principal amount of the Convertible Senior Notesdach day of that Measurement Period was lessaB#nof the product of the last reported
sale price of the common stock and the conversitnaf the Convertible Senior Notes on each sugh(@3if we have called the particular
Convertible Senior Notes for redemption, until these of business on the business day prior toethemption date; or (4) upon the occurrenc
of certain corporate transactions. These contingengere not triggered as of August 31, 2012 diditeon, holders may also convert their
Convertible Senior Notes at their option at anyetipeginning on November 15, 2017, and ending atlts® of business on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for the @uwtible Senior Notes, without regard to the foiiegaircumstances. Upon conversion, we
will pay or deliver, as the case may be, cash,eshaf the common stock or a combination thereofialection. The initial conversion rate for
the Convertible Senior Notes is 33.9945 shareswifneon stock per $1,000 principal amount of ConltgtSenior Notes, equivalent to an
initial conversion price of $29.42 per share of aoom stock. Such conversion rate will be subjeedustment in certain events but will not be
adjusted for accrued interest, including any addél interest and any contingent interest. We nmagranto convertible hedge arrangements tc
hedge the in-the-money feature of the Convertilglei& Notes to counter the potential share dilution

We may not redeem the Convertible Senior Noteg poidMay 20, 2013. We may redeem the Convertibl@@eNotes, in whole or in
part, for cash on or after May 20, 2013, at a rqutémn price equal to 100% of the principal amouinthe Convertible Senior Notes to be
redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interestiding any additional interest and any contingetgriest) up to, but excluding, the
redemption date. As of August 31, 20lthe Convertible Senior Notes were classifieduasant debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets,
the Convertible Senior Notes contain various fesgwrhich under certain circumstances could allevibiders to convert the Convertible
Senior Notes into shares before their year maturity. Further, the date of settlementefConvertible Senior Notes is uncertain due tooua
features including put and call elements occur ayM2013.

Holders may require us to repurchase all or a o their Convertible Senior Notes for cash oryM&, 2013 at a purchase price equal
to 100% of the principal amount of the ConvertiSknior Notes to be repurchased, plus any accruddmaid interest up to (including any
additional interest and any contingent interestj,dxcluding, the repurchase date. Accordingly Gbavertible Senior Notes have been
classified as a current obligation as of AugustZiL2 on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. If wengoda fundamental change, holders may
require us to purchase all or a portion of thein@atible Senior Notes for cash at a price equalo@ of the principal amount of the
Convertible Senior Notes to be purchased, plusaacyued and unpaid interest up to (including arditemhal interest and any contingent
interest), but excluding, the fundamental changenehase date.

The Convertible Senior Notes are our senior unsecabligations and rank equally in right of paymeith other senior unsecured debt
and rank senior to subordinated debt, if any. Thev@rtible Senior Notes effectively rank junioraioy of our secured indebtedness to the
extent of the assets securing such indebtednessCohvertible Senior Notes are also structurallyosdinated in right of payment to all
indebtedness and other liabilities and commitméntduding trade payables) of our subsidiaries. mbaeproceeds from the Convertible Senior
Notes were used for general corporate purposetoamrdiuce outstanding balances under the U.S. geraent and the Revolve

The Convertible Senior Notes are governed by aerihde, dated as of May 12, 2008, between U.S. Beational Association, as
trustee, and us, which contains customary evendgfaiult.

39




Table of Contents

The Convertible Senior Notes as hybrid instrumangsaccounted for as convertible debt and are dedaat carrying value. The right of
the holders of the Convertible Senior Notes to irequss to repurchase the Convertible Senior Natdke event of a fundamental change and
the contingent interest feature would require seteameasurement from the Convertible Senior Nbt@sever, the amount is insignificant. 1
additional shares issuable following certain cogp@transactions do not require bifurcation anésp measurement from the Convertible
Senior Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standéwdsaccounting for convertible debt, we recognibeth a liability and an equity
component of the Convertible Senior Notes in a neattimat reflects our nooenvertible debt borrowing rate at the date ofasme of 8.0%. Tt
value assigned to the debt component, which igstienated fair value, as of the issuance date sohdar note without the conversion feature,
was determined to be $120.3 million. The differehetveen the Convertible Senior Note cash procaedshis estimated fair value was
estimated to be $23.4 million and was retroactiveorded as a debt discount and will be amortiaédterest expense and finance charge:
over the five-year period to the first put datdljzihg the effective interest method.

As of August 31, 2012 , the remaining amortizap@niod is approximately eight months assuming ¢tkemption of the Convertible
Senior Notes at the first purchase date of May2R03. Based on a cash coupon interest rate of A@tecorded contractual interest expense
of $1.6 million and $4.9 million , respectively, rthg the three and nine months ended August 312 20 $1.6 million and $4.9 million ,
respectively, during the three and nine months @rdeyust 31, 2011 . Based on an effective rate @¥8 we recorded non-cash interest
expense of $1.3 million and $3.9 million , respesty, during the three and nine months ended Auglis2012 , and non-cash interest expens
of $1.2 million and $3.6 million , respectively,rihg the three and nine months ended August 311 2@& of both August 31, 2012 and
November 30, 201, the carrying value of the equity component of @romvertible Senior Notes, net of allocated isseatuasts, was $22.8
million .

The date of settlement of the Convertible SenioteNds uncertain due to the various features oCihvevertible Senior Notes including
put and call elements. Because of the May 201pdtcall features, we have classified this ConbiertSenior Notes as short term debt sta
May 31, 2012 in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We currently intend to settle the Convertible SeMotes using cash at some future date, we maintidiin our Amended and Restated
U.S. Arrangement and Amended and Restated Revohgwing features that allow us to utilize cash fithese facilities to cash settle the
Convertible Senior Notes.

Related Party Transactions

We have a business relationship with MiTAC Inteioval Corporation, or MiTAC International, a pulllidcraded company in Taiwan
that began in 1992 when it became our primary itorebrough its affiliates. As of August 31, 20l@daNovember 30, 2011, MiTAC
International and its affiliates beneficially ownaplproximately 27% and 29% , respectively, of ammon stock. In addition, Matthew Miau,
our Chairman Emeritus of the Board of Directorghis Chairman of MiTAC International and a direaboofficer of MiTAC International’s
affiliates. As a result, MiTAC International genklyahas significant influence over us and over dlibcome of all matters submitted to
stockholders for consideration, including any of mergers or acquisitions. Among other things, toisld have the effect of delaying,
deterring or preventing a change of control over us

Until July 31, 2010, we worked with MiTAC Internatial on OEM outsourcing and jointly marketed MiTA@ernational’s design and
electronic manufacturing services and its contaasembly capabilities. This relationship enabletbumuild relationships with MiTAC
International’s customers. On July 31, 2010, MiThErnational purchased certain assets relatedrteantract assembly business, including
inventory and customer contracts, primarily relatedustomers then being jointly serviced by MiTAtfernational and us. As part of this
transaction, we provided MiTAC International cemtftiansition services for the business for a mgrfiéd over a period of twelve months. The
sales agreement also included earn-out and pteafiirgg provisions, which were based on operatinfppmance metrics achieved over twelve
to eighteen months from the closing date for tHadd customers included in this transaction. Dgitime three and nine months ended
August 31, 2012 , we recorded $ 0.9 million and®rillion , respectively, for service fees earaed reimbursements for facilities and
overhead costs. During the three and nine monttisceAugust 31, 2011 , we recorded $ 1.3 million &ifsd4 million , respectively, for service
fees earned and reimbursements for facilities adh@ad costs and the achieved earn-out condition.

We purchased inventories from MIiTAC Internationadldts affiliates totaling $1.8 million and $2.8lhain , respectively, during the three
and nine months ended August 31, 2012 . Our sale8TAC International and its affiliates during thi@ee and nine months ended August 31
2012 totaled $0.4 million and $2.6 million , resjpeely. We purchased inventories, from MiTAC Intational and its affiliates totaling $0.5
million and $2.9 million , respectively, during tt@ee and nine months ended August 31, 2011 s@las to MiTAC International and its
affiliates during the three and nine months endadust 31, 2011 totaled $1.6 million and $2.7 milliaespectively.

Our business relationship with MiTAC Internatiohals been informal and is not governed by long-tesmmitments
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or arrangements with respect to pricing terms, maeeor capacity commitments.

During the period of time that we worked with MiTAGternational, we negotiated manufacturing, pgcamd other material terms on a
case-by-case basis with MiTAC International anatd@stract assembly customers for a given projettil&\MiTAC International is a related
party and a controlling stockholder, we believe tha significant terms under our arrangements WitRAC International, including pricing,
will not materially differ from the terms we couldive negotiated with unaffiliated third partiesd ave have adopted a policy requiring that
material transactions with MiTAC International &8 felated parties be approved by our Audit Congajtivhich is composed solely of
independent directors. In addition, Matthew Miactenpensation is approved by the Nominating and @atp Governance Committee, which
is also composed solely of independent directossMATAC International’s ownership interest in uctEases as a result of sales of our stock
and additional dilution, its interest in the succebthe business and operations may decreasellas we

Beneficial Ownership of Our Common Stock by MiTAC I nternational

As noted above, MiTAC International and its affiéia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxitp@@% of our common stock as of
August 31, 2012 . These shares are owned by tlevioh entities:

As of August 31, 2012
(shares in thousands)

MITAC International®

5,90¢
Synnex Technology International Coff. 428
Total 10,19:

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds & wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC Internata@nExcludes 591 thousand shares (of which 38dsi#wod shares are
directly held and 210 thousand shares are sulgjeptdrcisable options) held by Matthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synechnology International, is a separate entignfus and is a publicly-traded corporation in TawShares are held
via Peer Development Ltd., a wholly-owned subsid@rSynnex Technology International. MiTAC Intetiomal owns a noncontrolling interest of 8.7% inTAC
Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanese comparjckvin turn holds a noncontrolling interest of 2%. in Synnex Technology International. Neither MITA
International nor Mr. Miau is affiliated with anyegson(s), entity, or entities that hold a majoritierest in MiTAC Incorporated.

While the ownership structure of MITAC Internatibmaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atenial adverse effect on our busin
in the past, and we do not expect it to do so éftiure.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trd@erporation in Taiwan that currently providestdligition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is alsopotential competitor. Neither MiTAC Internatadnnor Synnex Technology International
is restricted from competing with us.

Others

On August 31, 2010, we acquired a 33.3% noncoirigpihterest in SB Pacific, which was recorded mequity-method investment. We
are not the primary beneficiary in SB Pacific. oatrolling shareholder of SB Pacific is Robert Hgawho is our founder and former
Chairman. On April 1, 2012 , we sold a portion af ownership interest in SB Pacific back to SB faeind thus reduced our ownership
interest from 33.3% to 19.7% . A gain of $0.3 roifliwas recognized on the transaction represertimdifference between the proceeds
received and the carrying value of the investmiérdm April 1, 2012 , our investment in SB Pacificaiccounted for as a cost-method
investment and is included in "Other assets." Tdlarites of our investment as of August 31, 2012Nmgember 30, 2011 were $3.1 million
and $6.0 million , respectively. We regard SB Radd be a variable interest entity and as of Au@ls 2012 , our maximum exposure to loss
was limited to our investment of $3.1 million . ABAugust 31, 2012 , SB Pacific owned a 19.2% natradling interest in Infotec Japan.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsr&cor FASB, issued an accounting update that dmére presentation of
comprehensive income in the financial statemertis.few guidance is effective for fiscal years, guerim periods within those years,
beginning after December 15, 2011, with early adoppermitted. The accounting update will be aggiie to us beginning in the first quarter
of fiscal year 2013. We will update our presentatid comprehensive income to comply with the updalisclosure requirements in fiscal year
2013.

During fiscal year 2012, the following accountingtandards are applicable:

In May 2011, the FASB issued an accounting updaitamends existing guidance regarding fair valeasurements
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and disclosure requirements. The amendments aetiglf during interim and annual periods beginraftgr December 15, 2011 and are to be
applied prospectively. The accounting update wadiable to us beginning in the second quarteisafal year 2012. The application of this
accounting update did not have any material impaatur Consolidated Financial Statement.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat gives companies the option to make dtgtie¢ evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilklvequired to perform the two-step impairment oedy if they conclude that the fair value
of a reporting unit is more likely than not, lekan its carrying value. The accounting updatefescéife for annual and interim goodwill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomyiged. We will adopt the accounting
update for our goodwill impairment test to be parfed for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgteghat requires additional qualitative and qtetinte disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse Bmendments are effective for annual periodthfofiscal years ending after December 15
2011, with early adoption permitted. We will adtipé new disclosure requirements in the fiscal yeating November 30, 2012. The
application of this accounting update will not havmaterial impact on our financial statements.

ITEM 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures atout Market Risk

There has been no material changes in our quawgitand qualitative disclosures about market ra@kiie three and nine months ended
August 31, 2012 from our Annual Report on Form 1@Kthe fiscal year ended November 30, 20Ebr further discussion of quantitative ¢
qualitative disclosures about market risk, refeecisamade to our Annual Report on Form 10-K forfteeal year then ended.

ITEM 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procesluvée maintain “disclosure controls and procedliessuch term is defined in Rule
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1881“Exchange Act”), that are designed to enshia¢ information required to be disclosed
by us in reports that we file or submit under tixetiange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedregroaited within the time periods
specified in Securities and Exchange Commissiogsrahd forms, and that such information is accuredland communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allimely decisions regarding required
disclosures. In designing and evaluating our d@ale controls and procedures, management recogthiaedisclosure controls and procedu
no matter how well conceived and operated, canigeoenly reasonable, not absolute, assurancehbathijectives of the disclosure controls
and procedures are met. Our disclosure controlgpeszkedures have been designed to meet reasorsshi@ace standards. Additionally, in
designing disclosure controls and procedures, @magement necessarily was required to apply igngt in evaluating the cost-benefit
relationship of possible disclosure controls amatpdures. The design of any disclosure controlspanckdures also is based in part upon
certain assumptions about the likelihood of fuevents, and there can be no assurance that amgnadeidiisucceed in achieving its stated goal
under all potential future conditions.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theoparovered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@,©hief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, aswth date, our disclosure controls and proceduegs effective at the reasonable assurance
level.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial ngpg. There was no change in our internal corakar financial reporting (as defined
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) identified¢dnnection with management’s evaluation duringlast fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

The following are certain risk factors that couftkat our business, financial results and resultsperations. These risk factors should be
considered in connection with evaluating the fovioking statements contained in this Quarterlpéteon Form 10-Q because these factor:
could cause the actual results and conditionsfferdnaterially from those projected in the forwdodking statements. Before you invest in
Company, you should know that making such an imrest involves some risks, including the risks diésct below. The risks that have been
highlighted here are not the only ones that we.fHa@mny of the risks actually occur, our busindssncial condition or results of operations
could be negatively affected. In that case, théitigaprice of our common stock could decline, and ynay lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Business

We anticipate that our revenue and operating resu#t will fluctuate, which could adversely affect theenterprise value of our Company
and our securities.

Our operating results have fluctuated and will ihate in the future as a result of many factorguiging:

» general economic conditions and level of IT andgpEndinc

» the loss or consolidation of one or more of ounsigant OEM suppliers or custome

» market acceptance, product mix, quality, pricingikbility and useful life of our produc

» market acceptance, quality, pricing and availabdit our service:

» competitive conditions in our indust

» pricing, margin and other terms with our OEM suerd

» decline in inventory value as a result of produrdaescence and market accepte

e variations in our levels of excess inventory andhatful account:

» changes in the terms of OEM supplieventory protections, such as price protection @atdrn rights; ar

» the impact of the business acquisitions and disipoasi we mak

Although we attempt to control our expense levitigse levels are based, in part, on anticipateghie. Therefore, we may not be abl

control spending in a timely manner to compensateufiy unexpected revenue shortfall.

Our operating results also are affected by theosedity of the IT and CE products and services stidu We have historically experienc
higher sales in our fourth fiscal quarter due ttigyas in the capital budgeting, federal governnsgeinding and purchasing cycles of ersérs
These patterns may not be repeated in subsequémiigeY ou should not rely on period-to-period caripons of our operating results as an
indication of future performance. The results of gnarterly period are not indicative of resultdtoexpected for a full fiscal year. In future
quarters, our operating results may be below opeetations or those of our public market analysiswestors, which would likely cause our
share price to decline.

We depend on a small number of OEMs to supply thelland CE products and services that we sell and tHess of, or a material change
in, our business relationship with a major OEM supftier could adversely affect our business, financigbosition and operating results.

Our future success is highly dependent on ourioglghips with a small number of OEM suppliers. Sa&HP products and services
represented approximately 38% and 36% , respegtig€bur total revenue in the three and nine memtided August 31, 2012 , and
approximately 37% and 35% , respectively, of otalteevenue in the three and nine months ended sty 2011 . Our OEM supplier
agreements typically are short-term and may beitated without cause upon short notice. The lossetarioration of our relationships with a
major OEM supplier, the authorization by OEM suepiof
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additional distributors, the sale of products byMD&uppliers directly to our reseller and retail tomsers and end-users, or our failure to
establish relationships with new OEM supplierscoexpand the distribution and supply chain servibeaswe provide OEM suppliers could
adversely affect our business, financial positiod aperating results. For example in fiscal yed&0nternational Business Machines
Corporation, or IBM, terminated its approval to k&trIBM System X and related products and serviteaddition, OEM suppliers may face
liquidity or solvency issues that in turn could atigely affect our business and operating results.

Our business is also highly dependent on the tpnmdded by our OEM suppliers. Generally, each O&tMplier has the ability to
change the terms and conditions of its distribuigreements, such as reducing the amount of prateqtion and return rights or reducing the
level of purchase discounts, rebates and marketiograms available to us.

From time to time we may conduct business withgpbier without a formal agreement because the ageeé has expired or otherwise
terminated. In such case, we are subject to additiask with respect to products, warranties atdms, and other terms and conditions. If we
are unable to pass the impact of these changeasgito our reseller and retail customers, our lassipfinancial position and operating results
could be adversely affected.

Our gross margins are low, which magnifies the impet of variations in revenue, operating costs and lthdebt on our operating results.

As a result of significant price competition in tfleand CE products and services industry, ourgymargins are low, and we expect tt
to continue to be low in the future. Increased cetitipn arising from industry consolidation and lo@mand for certain IT and CE products
and services may hinder our ability to maintaimngprove our gross margins. These low gross mamiagnify the impact of variations in
revenue, operating costs and bad debt on our apgrasults. A portion of our operating expenseelatively fixed, and planned expenditures
are based in part on anticipated orders that aee#sted with limited visibility of future demantls a result, we may not be able to reduce our
operating expense as a percentage of revenueigataitiny further reductions in gross margins @fthiure. If we cannot proportionately
decrease our cost structure in response to cotiveatitice pressures, our business and operatindtseould suffer.

We also receive purchase discounts and rebates®®it suppliers based on various factors, includialgs or purchase volume and
breadth of customers. A decrease in net sales cagdtively affect the level of volume rebates nes from our OEM suppliers and thus, our
gross margins. Because some rebates from OEM supplie based on percentage increases in salesdoicgs, it may become more difficult
for us to achieve the percentage growth in salgsimed for larger discounts due to the current sizeur revenue base. A decrease or
elimination of purchase discounts and rebates fsanOEM suppliers would adversely affect our businend operating results.

Because we sell on a purchase order basis, we aobject to uncertainties and variability in demand by our reseller, retail and contract
assembly services customers, which could decreagsyenue and adversely affect our operating results.

We sell to our reseller, retail and contract asdgmérvices customers on a purchase order bagi®rrdnan pursuant to long-term
contracts or contracts with minimum purchase regoents. Consequently, our sales are subject tortterraiability by our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers. The levelianiinlg of orders placed by our customers varydeariety of reasons, including seasonal
buying by end-users, the introduction of new hamivwand software technologies and general econoomiditons. Customers submitting a
purchase order may cancel, reduce or delay thearsr If we are unable to anticipate and resportdgaemands of our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers, we may losterners because we have an inadequate supplgdiigis, or we may have excess
inventory, either of which could harm our busindssncial position and operating results.

The success of our contact center and renewals magyement business is subject to the terms and conditis of our customer contracts.

We provide contact center support services andvalsemanagement services to our customers undénactswith provisions that could
impact our profitability. Many of our contracts leashort termination provisions that could causettiations in our revenue and operating
results from period to period. For example, som#raats have performance related bonus or penedtyigions, whereby we could receive a
bonus if we satisfy certain performance levelsarehto pay a penalty for failing to do so. The pamgs that we put in place for our customer
products may not be accepted by the market. Irtiaddivith respect to our contact center businesscustomers may not guarantee a
minimum call volume; however, we hire employeeselbasn anticipated average call volumes. The rednietf call volume, loss of any
customers, payment of any penalties for failurméet performance levels or inability to terminatg anprofitable contracts could have an
adverse impact on our operations and financialltesu
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Our renewals management business is subject to dyméc changes in the business model and competitiomwhich in turn could cause our
GBS operations to suffer.

The software and hardware renewals managemenharmistomer management operations of our GBS sdgamesent emerging
markets that are vulnerable to numerous changésabéd cause a shift in the business and sizheofrtarket. For example, if software and
hardware customers move to a utility or fee-fonimer based business model, this business modebgehaould significantly impact operations
or cause a significant shift in the way businesauisently conducted. If OEMs place more focushis farea and internalize these operations,
then this could also cause a significant redudtiathe size of the available market for third paggyvice providers. Similarly, if competitors
offer their services at below market margin rate¥uy” business, or use other lines of businessutsidize the renewals management
business, then this could cause a significant témtuin the size of the available market. In aduitiif a cloud-based solution or some other
technology were introduced, this new technologyld@ause an adverse shift in the way our renewalsagement operations are conducted o
decrease the size of the available market.

We are subject to the risk that our inventory valuemay decline, and protective terms under our OEM spplier agreements may not
adequately cover the decline in value, which in tur may harm our business, financial position and opating results.

The IT and CE products industry is subject to raphnological change, new and enhanced producifig@gion requirements, and
evolving industry standards. These changes mayedausntory on hand to decline substantially irueabr to rapidly become obsolete. Mos
our OEM suppliers offer limited protection from tlwss in value of inventory. For example, we cateree a credit from many OEM suppliers
for products held in inventory in the event of @glier price reduction. In addition, we have a tewli right to return a certain percentage of
purchases to most OEM suppliers. These policiesfaea subject to time restrictions and do not@cbus in all cases from declines in
inventory value. In addition, our OEM suppliers nimcome unable or unwilling to fulfill their proté&m obligations to us. The decrease or
elimination of price protection or the inability olir OEM suppliers to fulfill their protection ofktions could lower our gross margins and
cause us to record inventory write-downs. If wewarable to manage our inventory with our OEM sugagliwith a high degree of precision, we
may have insufficient product supplies or we mayehaxcess inventory, resulting in inventory writeaghs, either of which could harm our
business, financial position and operating results.

We depend on OEM suppliers to maintain an adequatsupply of products to fulfill customer orders on atimely basis, and any supply
shortages or delays could cause us to be unabletitmely fulfill orders, which in turn could harm our business, financial position and
operating results.

Our ability to obtain particular products in theju@ed quantities and to fulfill reseller and rétaistomer orders on a timely basis is
critical to our success. In most cases, we havguaoanteed price or delivery agreements with ouvM@HEppliers. We occasionally experience
a supply shortage of certain products as a reésttang demand or problems experienced by our GHEppliers. For example, in fiscal year
2011, we experienced shortage in hard drives fr@ivi@uppliers in Thailand due to floods. If shortage delays persist, the price of those
products may increase, or the products may novaidadle at all. In addition, our OEM suppliers ndscide to distribute, or to substantially
increase their existing distribution business, tigtoother distributors, their own dealer netwoddsgirectly to resellers, retailers or end-users.
Accordingly, if we are not able to secure and naiman adequate supply of products to fulfill oeseller and retail customer orders on a tit
basis, our business, financial position and opegatesults could be adversely affected.

The market for our video game titles and video gambardware is characterized by short product life cgles. Increased competition for
limited shelf space, decreased promotional suppoftom resellers or retailers or increased popularityof downloadable or online games
could adversely impact our revenue.

The market for video games is characterized bytgivoduct life cycles and frequent introductionsiefv products. The life cycle of a
video game generally involves a relatively highelleaf sales during the first few months after iduotion followed by a rapid decline in sales
and may result in product obsolescence. Therefoeemarkets in which we compete frequently intradoew products. As a result, competi
is intense for resellers’ and retailers’ limitec&Blspace and promotions. If our vendors’ new pasiare not introduced in a timely manner or
do not achieve significant market acceptance, we maa generate sufficient sales or profitabilityrther, if we are unable to successfully
compete for resellers’ or retailers’ space and mtional resources, this could negatively impactkaetacceptance of our products and
negatively impact our business and operating result

In addition to competing with video game manufaetsy we compete with downloadable and online gampiogiders and used video
game resellers. The popularity of downloadable @mthe games has increased and continued increadesvnloadable and online gaming
may result in a reduced level of over-the-courggil video games sales. In addition, certain
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of our video game reseller and retail customelsuseld video games that are generally priced Idlaam new video games, which could result
in an increase in pricing pressure. If such custsrimerease their mix of sales of used video gamlasive to new video games, it could
negatively impact our sales of new video games.

Because we conduct substantial operations in Chinesks associated with economic, political and saievents in China could negativel
affect our business and operating results.

A substantial portion of our IT systems operatiansluding our IT systems support and software taent operations, is located in
China. In addition, we also conduct general andiaiditnative activities from our facility in Chin&ds of August 31, 2012 , we had over 1,000
support personnel located in China.

Our operations in China are subject to a numbeisks$ relating to China’s economic and politicadtgms, including:
e agovernment controlled foreign exchange rate anitidtions on the convertibility of the Chinese Renbi;
» extensive government regulati
» changing governmental policies relating to tardfits available to foreigawned businesse
» the telecommunications infrastructt
» arelatively uncertain legal system; .
* uncertainties related to continued economic anthkoeform
Our IT systems are an important part of our glaparations. Any significant interruption in servieéhether resulting from any of the

above uncertainties, natural disasters or othepws@d result in delays in our inventory purchagsiarrors in order fulfillment, reduced levels
of customer service and other disruptions in ojenat any of which could cause our business andatipg results to suffer.

We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities

We conduct business globally and file income taurres in various tax jurisdictions. Our effectiextrate could be adversely affected by
several factors, many of which are outside of auntiol, including:

» changes in income before taxes in various jurigzhistin which we operate that have differing statyitax rates

« changing tax laws, regulations, and/or interpretegiof such tax laws in multiple jurisdictio

» effect of tax rate on accounting for acquisitionsl aisposition:

» issues arising from tax audit or examinations amdralated interest or penalties; .

e uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensionggpiration or loss of tax holidays in various jdlistions

We report our results of operations based on ot@rhénation of the amount of taxes owed in varitassjurisdictions in which we

operate. The determination of our worldwide prawmisior income taxes and other tax liabilities regsiestimation, judgment and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination may not béagerOur determination of tax liability is alwagabject to review or examination by tax
authorities in various tax jurisdictions. Any adseioutcome of such review or examination could tramegative impact on our operating

results and financial condition. The results froanious tax examinations and audit may differ fréma liabilities recorded in our financial
statements and could adversely affect our finamemllts and cash flows.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue igttegic acquisitions or investments in new marketand may encounter risks
associated with these activities, which could harmur business and operating results.

We have in the past pursued and in the future eéxpgmursue acquisitions of, or investments injmesses and assets in new markets,
either within or outside the IT and CE products aadvices industry, that complement or expand gigtiag business. Our acquisition strategy
involves a number of risks, including:

» difficulty in successfully integrating acquired opgons, IT systems, customers, and OEM suppliatiomships, products and servic
and businesses with our operations;
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» loss of key employees of acquired operations driiitato hire key employees necessary for our egien

» diversion of our capital and management attentiwayafrom other business issL

e increase in our expenses and working capital requents

* inthe case of acquisitions that we may maksidatof the United States, difficulty in operatingoreign countries and over
significant geographical distances; and

» other financial risks, such as potential liabibtief the businesses we acqt

We may incur additional costs and consolidate oeredundant expenses in connection with our adepris and investments, which
have an adverse impact on our operating margirtsré&acquisitions may result in dilutive issuancksquity securities, the incurrence of
additional debt, large write-offs, a decrease tarie profitability, or future losses. The incurreraf debt in connection with any future
acquisitions could restrict our ability to obtainking capital or other financing necessary to afeeour business. Our recent and future
acquisitions or investments may not be successfid,if we fail to realize the anticipated benefitshese acquisitions or investments, our
business and operating results could be harmed.

Because of the capital-intensive nature of our busess, we need continued access to capital, whicimdt available to us or if not
available on favorable terms, could harm our abiliy to operate or expand our business.

Our business requires significant levels of capadinance accounts receivable and product invgriteat is not financed by trade
creditors. If cash from available sources is inisight, proceeds from our accounts receivable siiation and revolving credit programs are
limited or cash is used for unanticipated needsmag require additional capital sooner than angitgg.

In the event we are required, or elect, to raisktahal funds, we may be unable to do so on fabvleréerms, or at all, and may incur
expenses in raising the additional funds. Our curaad future indebtedness could adversely affecbperating results and severely limit our
ability to plan for, or react to, changes in ousiness or industry. We could also be limited bwficial and other restrictive covenants in
securitization or credit arrangements, includimgitiations on our borrowing of additional funds assling dividends. Furthermore, the cost of
securitization or debt financing could significgnithcrease in the future, making it cost prohildtie securitize our accounts receivable or
borrow, which could force us to issue new equityusities. If we issue new equity securities, erigtstockholders may experience dilution, or
the new equity securities may have rights, prefegeror privileges senior to those of existing hida# common stock. If we cannot raise fu
on acceptable terms, we may not be able to takaradge of future opportunities or respond to coitipetpressures or unanticipated
requirements. Any inability to raise additional itapwhen required could have an adverse effeaiwrbusiness and operating results.

The terms of our debt arrangements impose signific# restrictions on our ability to operate which inturn could negatively affect our
ability to respond to business and market conditioa and therefore could have an adverse effect on obusiness and operating results.

As of August 31, 2012 , we had $300.6 million instanding short and long-term borrowings under terans, convertible senior notes,
lines of credit and capital leases, excluding trpalgables. The terms of one or more of the agretsmerer which this indebtedness was
incurred may limit or restrict, among other thingar ability to:

* incur additional indebtedne

» pay dividends or make certain other restricted pays

e consummate certain asset sales or acquisi

* enter into certain transactions with affiliatesc

* merge, consolidate or sell, assign, transfer, leamesey or otherwise dispose of all or substalgtel of our asset

We are also required to maintain specified finadneitios and satisfy certain financial conditiostss including a minimum net worth and
a fixed charge coverage ratio as outlined in onisesecured revolving line of credit arrangeméhir inability to meet these ratios and tests
could result in the acceleration of the repayménlte related debt, the termination of the facjlitye increase in our effective cost of funds or
the cross-default of other credit and securitizatiorangements. As a result, our ability to openadg be restricted and our ability to respond t
business and market conditions may be limited, lvbimuld have an adverse effect on our businesspaicting results.
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We may not be able to generate sufficient cash tervice all of our indebtedness and may be forced take other actions to satisfy our
obligations under our indebtedness or we may expamce a financial failure, which may hinder the repgment of our convertible debt.

Our ability to make scheduled debt payments oetimance our debt obligations depends on our firgand operating performance,
which is subject to prevailing economic and contpeticonditions and to certain financial, businasd other factors beyond our control. We
cannot be certain that we will maintain a levetas$h flows from operating activities sufficientgermit us to pay the principal, premium, if
any, and interest on our indebtedness.

If our cash flows and capital resources are insigffit to fund our debt service obligations, we rhayforced to reduce or delay capital
expenditures, sell assets or operations, seeki@utlitapital or restructure or refinance our indelbess. We cannot be certain that we would
be able to take any of these actions, that thesenaavould be successful and permit us to meesoieduled debt service obligations or that
these actions would be permitted under the ternosipéxisting or future debt agreements. In theeabs of such operating results and
resources, we could face substantial liquidity peois and might be required to dispose of matesséts or operations to meet our debt servic
and other obligations. Some of our credit faciitiestrict our ability to dispose assets and usg@tbceeds from the disposition. As such, we
may not be able to consummate those dispositions@gany resulting proceeds and, in addition, pucbeeds may not be adequate to mee
debt service obligations then due.

If we cannot make scheduled payments on our debtyilbe in default and, as a result:

« our debt holders could declare all outstandinggipial and interest to be due and pay:

» the lenders under our credit agreement coutditete their commitments to loan us money and fosecagainst the assets securing
their borrowings; and

» we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidatievhich is likely to result in delays in the paymef our indebtedness and in the
exercise of enforcement remedies related to owghitatiness.

A portion of our revenue is financed by floor planfinancing companies and any termination or reductio in these financing
arrangements could increase our financing costs arftarm our business and operating results.

A portion of our product distribution revenue isdnced by floor plan financing companies. Floonglaancing companies are engaged
by our customers to finance, or floor, the purchafgeroducts from us. In exchange for a fee, wadfar the risk of loss on the sale of our
products to the floor plan companies. We currergbeive payment from these financing companiesimapproximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of the sale, which allows our businessperate at much lower relative working capital Iswtban if such programs were not available
If these floor plan arrangements are terminatesbibstantially reduced, the need for more workingjtahand the increased financing cost
could harm our business and operating results.

We have significant credit exposure to our customeat and negative trends in their businesses coulduse us significant credit loss and
negatively impact our cash flow and liquidity positon.

We extend credit to our customers for a signifiqaortion of our sales to them and they have a gesfdime, generally 30 days after the
date of invoice, to make payment. As a result, reesabject to the risk that our customers will pay on time or at all. The majority of our
customers are small and medium sized businesseréliit exposure risk may increase due to findrtifficulties or liquidity or solvency
issues experienced by our customers, resultiniggin inability to repay us. The liquidity or solv@nissues may increase as a result of an
economic downturn or a decrease in IT or CE spendynend-users. If we are unable to collect paysigna timely manner from our
customers due to changes in financial or econouwriditions, or for other reasons, and we are unabtellect under our credit insurance
policies, we may write-off the amount due from thustomers. These write-offs may result in more agpe credit insurance and negatively
impact our ability to utilize accounts receivablesbd financing. These circumstances could neggtingdact our cash flow and liquidity
position. Further, we are exposed to higher catbectisk as we continue to expand internationailiere the payment cycles are generally
longer and the credit rating process may not belasst as in the United States.

In addition, our Mexico operation primarily focusas various long-term projects with government attter local agencies, which often
involve extended payment terms and could expose additional collection risks.

We may suffer adverse consequences from changingenest rates.

Our borrowings and securitization arrangementareble-rate obligations that could expose usiterést rate risks. If

48




Table of Contents

interest rates increase, our interest expense wioaldase, which would negatively affect our nebime. An increase in interest rates may
increase our future borrowing costs and restrictamgess to capital.

Additionally, current market conditions, subprimemgage crisis, and overall credit conditions cdutdt our availability of capital,
which could cause increases in interest marginesisrever underlying indices, effectively increadimg cost of our borrowing. While some of
our credit facilities have contractually negotiaggdeads, terms such as these are subject to gngegotiations.

We are dependent on a variety of IT and telecommunations systems, and any failure of these systenmutd adversely impact our
business and operating results.

We depend on IT and telecommunications systemsuooperations. These systems support a varidiynations including inventory
management, order processing, shipping, shipmackitrg, billing, and contact center support.

Failures or significant downtime of our IT or teb@emunications systems could prevent us from takirgjomer orders, printing product
pick-lists, shipping products, billing customersldrandling call volume. Sales also may be affeiftedr reseller and retail customers are
unable to access our pricing and product avaitghilformation. We also rely on the Internet, angarticular electronic data interchange, or
EDI, for a large portion of our orders and inforinatexchanges with our OEM suppliers and reseherratail customers. The Internet and
individual websites have experienced a numbersrugtions and slowdowns, some of which were cabgeatganized attacks. In addition,
some websites have experienced security breakddfwae.were to experience a security breakdowrnrugison or breach that compromised
sensitive information, it could harm our relatioipstvith our OEM suppliers and reseller and retadtomers. Disruption of our website or the
Internet in general could impair our order procegsir more generally prevent our OEM suppliers i@seller and retail customers from
accessing information. Our contact call centerejgathdent upon telephone and data services probid#drd party telecommunications serv
vendors and our IT and telecommunications systemy.gignificant increase in our IT and telecommutiares costs or temporary or permanen
loss of our IT or telecommunications systems cdwaldn our relationships with our customers. The oerice of any of these events could t
an adverse effect on our operations and finanegllts.

We rely on independent shipping companies for delery of products, and price increases or service ietruptions from these carriers
could adversely affect our business and operatingsults.

We rely almost entirely on arrangements with incej@at shipping companies, such as FedEx and UP&dalelivery of our products
from OEM suppliers and delivery of products to fieseand retail customers. Freight and shippinggés can have a significant impact on our
gross margin. As a result, an increase in freightlsarges due to rising fuel cost or general griceeases will have an immediate adverse
effect on our margins, unless we are able to gesgtreased charges to our reseller and retdibiiess or renegotiate terms with our OEM
suppliers. In addition, in the past, UPS has expesd work stoppages due to labor negotiationsmwithagement. An increase in freight or
shipping charges, the termination of our arrangesweith one or more of these independent shipporgpanies, the failure or inability of one
or more of these independent shipping companidglieer products, or the unavailability of theiiigbing services, even temporarily, could
have an adverse effect on our business and opgrasults.

Changes in foreign exchange rates and limitationsnathe convertibility of foreign currencies could adrersely affect our business and
operating results.

In the three and nine months ended August 31, 2@pproximately 24% and 27% , respectively, oftotal revenue, were generated
outside the United States. In the three and ninetinscended August 31, 2011 , approximately 26%289d of our total revenue, respectively,
were generated outside the United States. Mostiointernational revenue, cost of revenue and dipgraxpenses are denominated in foreign
currencies. We presently have currency exposusagrfrom both sales and purchases denominatestéigh currencies. Changes in exchang
rates between foreign currencies and the U.S. dolégy adversely affect our operating margins. Eangple, if these foreign currencies
appreciate against the U.S. dollar, it will makmire expensive in terms of U.S. dollars to purelingentory or pay expenses with foreign
currencies. This could have a negative impact tb revenue related to these purchases is trardacid.S. dollars. In addition, currency
devaluation can result in a loss to us if we hagasits of that currency and make our productschvare usually purchased by us with U.S.
dollars, relatively more expensive than productsuf@ctured locally. We currently conduct only lisdthedging activities, which involve the
use of currency forward contracts. Hedging foreigrrencies can be risky. There is also additioiséilif the currency is not freely or actively
traded. Some currencies, such as the Chinese Rennidian Rupee and Philippines Peso, are subgdanitations on conversion into other
currencies, which can limit our ability to hedgetoiotherwise react to rapid foreign currency deatibns. We cannot predict the impact of
future exchange rate fluctuations on our businaedsoperating results.
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Because of the experience of our key personnel inet IT and CE industries and their technological andndustry expertise, if we were to
lose any of our key personnel, it could inhibit ourability to operate and grow our business successiu

We operate in the highly competitive IT and CE istthes. We are dependent in large part on ourtahdiretain the services of our key
senior executives and other technological and imgexperts and personnel. Except for Kevin Muaai, President and Chief Executive
Officer, our employees and executives generallpatchave employment agreements. Furthermore, wetoarry “key person” insurance
coverage for any of our key executives. We comfetqualified senior management and technical pereb The loss of, or inability to hire,
key executives or qualified employees could inhait ability to operate and grow our business ssefcdly.

We may experience theft of product from our warehoses, water damage to our properties and other casliysaevents which could harm
our operating results.

From time to time, we have experienced incidentheft at various facilities, water damages to naperties and other casualty events.
These types of incidents may make it more diffiulexpensive for us to obtain insurance coveragdke future. Also, the same or similar
incidents may occur in the future for which we nmay have sufficient insurance coverage or polinyitk to be fully compensated for the loss,
which may have an adverse effect on our busineddimancial results. For example, in fiscal yeat @0we experienced a loss of product as a
result of a train derailment.

We may become involved in intellectual property oother disputes that could cause us to incur substéal costs, divert the efforts of out
management, and require us to pay substantial dama&g or require us to obtain a license, which may ndte available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all.

From time to time, we receive notifications alleginfringements of intellectual property rightsegedly held by others relating to our
business or the products we sell or assemble foO&M suppliers and others. Litigation with respicpatents or other intellectual property
matters could result in substantial costs and digarof management and other resources and coutddraadverse effect on our business.
Although we generally have various levels of inddroation protection from our OEM suppliers and traigt assembly services customers, in
many cases any indemnification to which we mayriéled is subject to maximum limits or other résttons.

In addition, we have developed proprietary IT systemobile applications, and cloud-based technotogyacquired GBS related
renewals technology that play an important roleun business. If any infringement claim is sucadssfiainst us and if indemnification is not
available or sufficient, we may be required to papstantial damages or we may need to seek anith @abiaense of the other party’s
intellectual property rights. We may be unablelitat such a license on commercially reasonabiegeif at all.

We are from time to time involved in other litigatiin the ordinary course of business. We may edatuzcessful in defending these or
other claims. Regardless of the outcome, litigatiould result in substantial expense and couldrdihe efforts of our management.

We have significant operations concentrated in Nohit America, Central America, Asia and Europe and anydisruption in the operations
of our facilities could harm our business and operting results.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to ndtdisasters and other business disruptions, whicidcseriously harm our revenue ¢
financial condition and increase our costs and egee. We have significant operations in our faeflitocated in North America, Central
America, Asia and Europe. As a result, any prolohgdisruption in the operations of our facilitiehether due to technical difficulties, power
failures, break-ins, destruction or damage to #udifies as a result of a natural disaster, firamy other reason, could harm our operating
results. For example, in March 2011, Japan expee@a 9.0 magnitude earthquake followed by tsuneamies and aftershocks. These events
affected the infrastructure in the country, causeder outages and have temporarily disrupted tta lnd international, supply chains for
some vendors. Our facilities in Japan suffered maiinventory and facility damages. We may expearesupply shortages or delays in
receiving products from our OEM suppliers or expece other delays in shipping to our customengelfire unable to fulfill customer order:
a timely manner, this could harm our operating ltss\We expect our operations in Japan will corgitmbe affected by the continuing
consequences of such natural disasters. In adddiorPhilippines operation is at greater risk thuadverse weather conditions, such as
typhoons, mudslides and floods. We currently dohaste a formal disaster recovery plan and may ae¢ Isufficient business interruption
insurance to compensate for losses that could occur
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Global health and economic, political and social ¢alitions may harm our ability to do business, incrase our costs and negatively affect
our stock price.

Worldwide economic conditions have experiencedifiggmt volatility due to the credit conditions imgted by the subprime mortgage
crisis and other factors, including slower econoadtivity which may impact our results of operatiokxternal factors, such as potential
terrorist attacks, acts of war, geopolitical andialcturmoil or epidemics and other similar outtk&& many parts of the world, could prevent
or hinder our ability to do business, increaseamsts and negatively affect our stock price, whiicturn, may require us to record an
impairment in the carrying value of our goodwillok& generally, these geopolitical social and ecao@onditions could result in increased
volatility in the United States and worldwide fircdal markets and economy. For example, increasstdhility may adversely impact the desire
of employees and customers to travel, the religtalind cost of transportation and our ability téao adequate insurance at reasonable rates
and may require us to incur increased costs farrgganeasures for our domestic and internatioparations. We are predominantly uninsu
for losses and interruptions caused by terrorisits @f war and similar events. These uncertaimiiake it difficult for us and our customers to
accurately plan future business activities. Wh#eeral economic conditions have recently begumfwrave, there is no assurance that this
trend will continue or at what rate.

Part of our business is conducted outside of the lited States, exposing us to additional risks that &y not exist in the United States,
which in turn could cause our business and operatmresults to suffer.

We have international operations which are sultfedsks, including:

e political or economic instabilit

« changes in governmental regulat

« changes in import/export duti

» trade restriction:

» compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices AtK. bribery laws and similar lawn

» difficulties and costs of staffing and managingrapiens in certain foreign countri

» work stoppages or other changes in labor condi

» difficulties in collecting of accounts receivable a timely basis or at &

. taxes; an

e seasonal reductions in business activity in sonnes pd the worlc

We may continue to expand internationally to respancompetitive pressure and customer and magkgtirements. Establishing
operations in any other foreign country or regioesents risks such as those described above aaswitks specific to the particular countn
region. In addition, until a payment history isaddished over time with customers in a new geogragptregion, the likelihood of collecting
accounts receivable generated by such operatiand be less than our expectations. As a resultetisea greater risk that reserves set with
respect to the collection of such accounts recévatay be inadequate. In addition, our Mexico ofi@ngprimarily focuses on various long-
term projects with government and other public agsnthat involve extended payment terms and cexjse us to additional collection ris
Furthermore, if our international expansion effantsiny foreign country are unsuccessful, we mayd#eto cease operations, which would
likely cause us to incur additional expense and.los

In addition, changes in policies or laws of the tddiStates or foreign governments resulting in,regrather things, higher taxation,
currency conversion limitations, restrictions onduransfers or the expropriation of private entegs, could reduce the anticipated benefits o
our international expansion. Any actions by cowstin which we conduct business to reverse poltbigsencourage foreign trade or
investment could adversely affect our businesselfail to realize the anticipated growth of outuite international operations, our business
operating results could suffer.

Our investments in our contact center business cadiladversely affect our operating results as a resubf operation execution risks
related to managing and communicating with remote @sources, technologies, customer satisfaction anthgloyee turnover.



Our contact center business in India and the Riiilgs may be adversely impacted if we are unahheanage and
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communicate with these remote resources. Servialitgimay be placed at risk and our ability to aptie our resources may be more
complicated if we are unable to manage our ressumotely. Contact centers use a wide varietediriologies to allow them to manage a
large volume of work. These technologies ensureeimployees are kept productive. Any failure irhtemlogy may impact the business
adversely. The success of our contact center asprémarily depends on performance of our empleye resulting customer satisfaction.
Any increase in average waiting time or handlimgetior lack of promptness or technical expertiseusfemployees will directly impact
customer satisfaction. Any adverse customer satisfamay impact the overall business. Generatlg,égmployee turnover rate in the contact
center business and the risk of losing experieeoagloyees to competitors are high. Higher turnostas increase recruiting and training cost
and decrease operating efficiencies and produgtiNitve are unable to successfully manage ouramirgenters, our results of operations coul
be adversely affected and we may not fully realimeanticipated benefits of our recent acquisitions

Risks Related to Our Relationship with MiTAC International Corporation

As of August 31, 2012 , our executive officers, dictors and principal stockholders owned approximaty 29% of our common stock and
this concentration of ownership could allow them tanfluence all matters requiring stockholder approwal and could delay or prevent a
change in control of SYNNEX.

As of August 31, 2012 , our executive officersediors and principal stockholders owned approxim&8% of our outstanding commc
stock. In particular, MiTAC International and itilkates owned approximately 27% of our commonckto

In addition, MiTAC International’s interests andrsumay increasingly conflict. For example, untilyJR010, we relied on MiTAC
International for certain manufacturing and sumsyvices and for relationships with certain keyteoeers. In July 2010, we announced tha
had signed a definitive sales agreement to sdhiceassets related to our contract assembly bssioeMiTAC International. The transaction
included the sale of inventory and customer cotgrgimarily related to customers then being jgiserviced by MIiTAC International and us.
Also, as part of the transaction, we provided MiTB@rnational with certain transition services floe business on a fee basis over the next
several quarters. Since completion of the transiiervices, we no longer jointly service any cur@rstomers with MiTAC International. In
addition, we may not solicit the same contract mbde customers in the future.

There could be potential conflicts of interest bet@en us and MITAC International and its affiliates,which could impact our business
and operating results.

MITAC International’s and its affiliates’ continugnbeneficial ownership of our common stock coulkebte conflicts of interest with
respect to a variety of matters, such as poteatialisitions, competition, issuance or dispositbeecurities, election of directors, payment of
dividends and other business matters. Similar iiekad exist as a result of Matthew Miau’s posii@s our Chairman Emeritus, the Chairmar
of MIiTAC International and as a director or offiarMiTAC International’s affiliates. For fiscal ge 2011, Mr. Miau received the same
compensation as our independent directors. Faalfisgar 2012, Mr. Miau will receive the same congaion as our independent directors.
Mr. Miau’s compensation as one of our directorisased upon the approval of the Nominating and Gatpdsovernance Committee, which is
solely composed of independent members of the B&dledalso have adopted a policy requiring matérgaisactions in which any of our
directors has a potential conflict of interest &dpproved by our Audit Committee, which is alsmposed of independent members of the
Board.

Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synneghfmlogy International, a publicly-traded compamagédd in Taiwan and affiliated
with MITAC International, currently provides didtrtition and fulfillment services to various markigt#\sia and Australia, and is also a
potential competitor of ours. As of August 31, 2QI&TAC Incorporated, a privateliield company based in Taiwan and a separate érmit
MITAC International, directly and indirectly ownegbproximately 13.7% of Synnex Technology Internmeicand approximately 8.0% of
MITAC International. As of August 31, 2012 , MiTAlGternational directly and indirectly ow ned 0.1%6Synnex Technology International
and Synnex Technology International directly ardirectly owned approximately 0.9% of MiTAC Interiwatal. In addition, MiTAC
International directly and indirectly owned approxsitely 8.7% of MiTAC Incorporated and Synnex Tedbgy International directly and
indirectly owned approximatel y 18.4% of MiT AC lorporated as of August 31, 2012 . Synnex Technolotgrnational indirectly through its
ownership of Peer Developments Limited owned appratel y 11.0% of our outsta nding common stockfasugust 31, 2012 . Neither
MITAC International, nor Synnex Technology Inteiinatl is restricted from competing with us. In fature, we may increasingly compete
with Synnex Technology International, particulaflgur business in Asia expands or Synnex Technolatgrnational expands its business
geographies or customers we serve. Although SymieeRnology International is a separate entity fi@nit is possible that there will be
confusion as a result of the similarity of our name
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Moreover, we cannot limit or control the use of 8y@ginex name by Synnex Technology Internationakitain geographies and our use of the
Synnex name may be restricted as a result of ragmt of the name by Synnex Technology Internaiam the prior use in jurisdictions where
it currently operates.

Risks Related to Our Industry
Volatility in the IT and CE industries could have amaterial adverse effect on our business and opeiag results.

The IT and CE industries in which we operate haymdenced decreases in demand. Softening demawdifproducts and services
caused by an ongoing economic downturn and oveagifgpmay impact our revenue, as well the salabdftinventory and collection of
reseller and retail customer accounts receivable.

While in the past, we may have benefited from ctidation in our industry resulting from delays eductions in IT or CE spending in
particular, and economic weakness in general, aaly golatility in the IT and CE industries couldveaan adverse effect on our business and
operating results.

Our business may be adversely affected by some OEddppliers’ strategies to increase their direct sake which in turn could cause our
business and operating results to suffer.

Consolidation of OEM suppliers has resulted in fesaurces for some of the products and servicesmbalistribute. This consolidation
has also resulted in larger OEM suppliers that Isageificant operating and financial resources. 8@&M suppliers, including some of the
leading OEM suppliers that we service, have bebimgeroducts and services directly to reselled agtail customers and end-users, thereby
limiting our business opportunities. If large OENpgliers increasingly sell directly to end-user®or resellers and retailers, rather than use
as the distributor of their products and servioes,business and operating results will suffer.

OEMs could limit the number of supply chain serviceproviders with which they do business, which in ttn could negatively impact our
business and operating results.

A determination by any of our primary OEMSs to cdidste their business with other distributors ontract assemblers could negatively
affect our business and operating results. In @adi, the termination of our contract by HP wohéle a significant negative effect on our
revenue and operating results. For example, in 2BM consolidated its business with distributargluding SYNNEX, and, as a result, we
longer distribute certain IBM products and services

The IT and CE industries are subject to rapidly chaaging technologies and process developments, and may not be able to adequately
adjust our business to these changes, which in tummould harm our business and operating results.

Dynamic changes in the IT and CE industries, indgdhe consolidation of OEM suppliers and reduddion the number of authorized
distributors used by OEM suppliers, have resultedew and increased responsibilities for managemensonnel and have placed, and
continue to place, a significant strain upon ounaggement, operating and financial systems and o&éseurces. We may be unable to
successfully respond to and manage our busindgghtrof industry developments and trends. Alsac@lito our success in managing our
operations is our ability to achieve additional mmmies of scale. Our failure to achieve these amdit economies of scale or to respond to
changes in the IT and CE industries could adves#ct our business and operating results.

We are subject to intense competition in the IT andCE industries, both in the United States and intarationally, and if we fail to
compete successfully, we will be unable to gain ogtain market share.

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthtatthe United States and internationally. Thehl CE product and service
distribution, BPO and contract assembly servicdssiries are characterized by intense competitiased primarily on product and service
availability, credit availability, price, speed délivery, ability to tailor specific solutions tastomer needs, quality and depth of product and
service lines, pre-sales and post-sales technipglost, flexibility and timely response to desigranges, and technological capabilities, servic
and support. We compete with a variety of regionational and international IT and CE product amdise distributors and contract
manufacturers and assemblers. In some instancessaveompete with our own customers, our own OEppsiers and MIiTAC International
and its affiliates.

Our primary competitors are substantially larget have greater financial, operating, manufactuand marketing resources than us.
Some of our competitors may have broader geogradpbidth and range of services than us and mayrhaxe developed relationships with
their existing customers. We may lose market shratiee United States or in international marketanay be forced in the future to reduce our
prices in response to the actions of our compstiod thereby experience a reduction in our gr@sgims.

53




Table of Contents

In addition, in our contact center business, we &se competition from our customers. For exangieje of our customers may have
internal capabilities and resources to providertbein call centers. Furthermore, pricing pressarasquality of services could impact our
business adversely. Our ability to provide a highliy of service is dependent on our ability ttane and properly train our employees and to
continue investing in our infrastructure, includifigand telecommunications systems.

We may initiate other business activities, inclgdihe broadening of our supply chain capabiliteeg] may face competition from
companies with more experience in those new aheasldition, as we enter new areas of businessnayealso encounter increased
competition from current competitors or from newngetitors, including some that may once have bee©&M suppliers or reseller and re
customers. Increased competition and negativeiosaitom our OEM suppliers or reseller and retatomers resulting from our expansion
into new business areas could harm our business@erating results.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate geernance and public disclosure may result in additinal expense.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatiraptporate governance and public disclosure, dhietuthe Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, SecuritiesExezhange Commission, or SEC, regulations and Nerk Btock Exchange, or NYSE,
rules, are creating uncertainty for companies scburs. These new or changed laws, regulationstandards are subject to varying
interpretations in many cases due to their lackpefificity, and as a result, their applicatiompractice may evolve over time as new guidance
is provided by regulatory and governing bodies,clidould result in continuing uncertainty regardamgnpliance matters and higher costs
necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosurecamnplorate governance practices. As a result, ot to comply with evolving laws,
regulations and standards have resulted in, anlikatg to continue to result in, increased generrad administrative expense and a diversic
management time and attention from revenue-generatitivities to compliance activities. For examjefiscal year 2011, we incurred
additional expense related to SEC compliance wBiRK-tagged interactive data-files. If our effortsdomply with new or changed laws,
regulations and standards differ from the actisitir@ended by regulatory or governing bodies dusntbiguities related to practice, our
reputation may be harmed.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cotrol over financial reporting, our ability to repor t our financial results on a timely and
accurate basis may be adversely affected, which farn could cause the market price of our common sitk to decline.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 megubur management to report on, and our indepémnegistered public accounting
firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our intéantrol structure and procedures for financiglaing. We completed an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finahcegporting for fiscal year 2011, and we have againg program to perform the system and
process evaluation and testing necessary to canttmaomply with these requirements. In the pastdver, our internal controls have not
eliminated all error. We expect to continue to initicreased expense and to devote additional mamagteresources to Section 404
compliance. In the event that one of our Chief kxige Officer, Chief Financial Officer or independeaegistered public accounting firm
determines that our internal control over finanoigdorting is not effective as defined under Sectio4, investor perceptions and our repute
may be adversely affected and the market pricaiobtock could decline.

Changes to financial accounting standards may afféour results of operations and cause us to changair business practices.

We prepare our financial statements to conformetoegally accepted accounting principles in the éthbtates. These accounting
principles are subject to interpretation by theaRitial Accounting Standards Board, American Initaf Certified Public Accountants, the
SEC and various bodies formed to interpret andteraapropriate accounting policies. A change irs¢hpolicies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may affect our repgmintransactions completed before a change iswarosn. Changes to those rules or the
guestioning of current practices may adverselycaféer reported financial results or the way wedtar our business.
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ITEM 6. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Description of Document
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive iOéfr.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Off.
32.1* Statement of the Chief Executive Officer and Cligfancial Officer under Section 906 of the SarbaDgkey Act of 2002

(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).
101.INS**  XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH**  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL*  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuine
101.DEF**  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.LAB**  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doeaim

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regitat S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4F86l Rule: Management’s
Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Repgréamd Certification of Disclosure in Exchange AetiBdic Reports, the certifications
furnished in Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to maany this Form 10-Q and will not be deemed “filéal’ purpose of Section 18 of the
Exchange Act. Such certifications will not be dedrt®be incorporated by reference into any filimgler the Securities Act or the Exchange
Act, except to the extent that the registrant dpadly incorporates it by reference.

**EFurnished herewith. In accordance with Rule 4@8Regulation S-T, the information in these exhslsihall not be deemed to be
"filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Excharg, or otherwise subject to liability under thation, and shall not be incorporated by
reference into any registration statement or otleeument filed under the Securities Act, excemamessly set forth by specific reference in
such filing.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caussdréport to be signed on its behalf
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: October 5, 2012
SYNNEX CORPORATION

By: /s/ Kevin M. Murai

Kevin M. Murai

President and Chief Executive Officer

(Duly authorized officer and principal executive oficer)

By: /sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg

Chief Financial Officer

(Duly authorized officer and principal financial officer)
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Exhibit
Number

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Document

31.1

31.2

32.1*

101.INS**

101.SCH**

101.CAL**

101.DEF**

101.LAB**

101.PRE**

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive iOffr.
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial ©O#f.

Statement of the Chief Executive Officer and Chiiefancial Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbabgkey Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutne
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regitat S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4F86l Rule: Management’s
Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Repgréamd Certification of Disclosure in Exchange AetiBdic Reports, the certifications
furnished in Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to maany this Form 10-Q and will not be deemed “filéal’ purpose of Section 18 of the
Exchange Act. Such certifications will not be dedrt®be incorporated by reference into any filimgler the Securities Act or the Exchange
Act, except to the extent that the registrant dpadly incorporates it by reference.

**EFurnished herewith. In accordance with Rule 4@8Regulation S-T, the information in these exhslsihall not be deemed to be
"filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchargs, or otherwise subject to liability under thattion, and shall not be incorporated by
reference into any registration statement or otleeument filed under the Securities Act, excemamessly set forth by specific reference in

such filing.
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Kevin Murai, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpira;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or déonfitate a material fact necessary ta
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over finanaégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conttntsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyréhis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrat’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod) llas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastt’s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the in@dmmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors fmrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknsdsethe design or operation of internal contraéofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: October 5, 2012

/s/ Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, Thomas Alsborg, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpira;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or déonfitate a material fact necessary ta
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over finanaégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conttntsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyréhis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrat’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod) llas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastt’s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the in@dmmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors fmrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknsdsethe design or operation of internal contraéofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: October 5, 2012

/sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1

STATEMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINA NCIAL OFFICER
UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 1350

We, Kevin Murai, the president and chief executifficer of SYNNEX Corporation (the “Company”), afithomas Alsborg, the chief financial

officer of the Company, certify for the purposesettion 1350 of chapter 63 of title 18 of the ©diStates Code that, to the best of our
knowledge,

(i) the Annual Report of the Company on Form 10e®the period ended August 31, 2012 (the “Repoftilly complies with the
requirements of section 13(a) of the Securitiesharge Act of 1934, and

(ii) the information contained in the Report faigyesents, in all material respects, the finanmaldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Dated: October 5, 2012

/sl Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai

/sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg




